
SBC Finance Sub-committee 
Mount Greylock Regional School District 

 Williamstown, MA 
September 3, 2020 at 11 AM 

Zoom Meeting 
https://zoom.us/j/95398658744?pwd=UTdreUVyZWxZU1N0RGFaM09maVpIUT09  

 
Meeting ID: 953 9865 8744 

Passcode: 012365 
One tap mobile 

+13126266799,,95398658744# US (Chicago) 
+16468769923,,95398658744# US (New York) 

Agenda 
 

1. Call meeting to order 
2. Approval of the May 27 and August 14, 2020 meeting minutes (vote expected) 
3. DWMP Budget – Dashboard update based on Aug 14th, 2020 meeting approvals 
4. Below is a list of the outstanding items to finalize the Turner GMP close-out documents: 

a. Outstanding Change Order Requests Include: (vote expected) 
i. COR-090R1 – Carpet Tile Reconciliation 
ii. COR-093 – GMP Reconciliation COR 
iii. COR-094 – Champlain Masonry Closeout 
iv. COR-095 – Ferguson Electric Closeout 
v. COR-096 – CCIP Reconciliation Approximate Value of the above Outstanding Changes: CREDIT 

amount of $131,012, subject to minor adjustment based on CCIP reconciliation.  
b. Outstanding Approval Letters include: (vote expected) 

i. AL-230 – Retainage Reduction Adams P&H 
ii. AL-261R1 – Final Pay Champlain 
iii. AL-265 – Final Pay AJ Signs – Note: reviewed in last financial committee meeting and paid, formal 

signature never received on AL. 
iv. AL-266 – Final Pay Lizotte 
v. AL-267 – Final Pay Berkshire Carpet 
vi. AL-268 – Final Pay JJ Curran 
vii. AL-269 – Final Pay Adams Plumbing & Heating 
viii. AL-270 – Final Pay Ferguson Electric 

c. The following changes have been signed off, but need to be included in the next Change Order (Change 
Order #19): (vote expected) 

i. COR-086 - $4,216 
ii. COR-087 - $12,392 
iii. COR-088 - $1,663 
iv. COR-089 - $3,066 
v. AL-258 - $0 ($3,090 transfer from Construction Contingency) 

5. Other business not anticipated 48 hours in advance 
6. Upcoming Finance Sub-Committee Calls – Proposed: TBD. 
7. Adjourn 

Page 1 of 165

https://zoom.us/j/95398658744?pwd=UTdreUVyZWxZU1N0RGFaM09maVpIUT09


Finance Sub-committee 

Mount Greylock Regional School District 

 Williamstown, MA 

May 27, 2020 at 11:30AM 

Zoom Meeting 

+1 646 876 9923 US (New York) 

Meeting ID: 980 3958 7344 

Password: 476264 

 

MGR Finance Committee Call/Meeting Notes/Minutes 
 
PROJECT:   Mount Greylock Regional High School  
    
SUBJECT:  MGR Finance Committee Call/ZOOM meeting 
 
ATTENDING BY PHONE: Hugh Daley, chair Williamstown Selectman– voting member 

Kimberley Grady Superintendent of Schools – voting member 
Steve Wentworth Lanes. Finance Committee– voting member 
Andrea Wadsworth MGRSD Business Manager –voting member 
 
Jason Hock  Williamstown town manager 
Tim Sears  MGRSD Facilities 
Rob Wnuk  MGRSD Facilities and IT 
Donna Narey  MGRSD Controller 
Dan Colli  Perkins Eastman 
Trip Elmore  DWMP  
Mike Cox  DWMP  
Carl Stewart  Turner Construction  
Charlie McWeeny Student representative for the Eco 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

 
 

1. Meeting called to order by Finance Committee Chair, Hugh Daly, at 11:35 AM. 

 

2. Approval of previous Meeting Minutes March 25, 2020 Meeting Minutes: 

Motion to approve March 25th, 2020 Meeting Minutes by K Grady 2nd by H Daley.  

Discussion: none 

VOTE: 3 approve, 0 against, 0 abstain 

3. Outstanding project Invoices: 

a. Turner retainage payments $894,909.20 (need to verify the number with Turner) 

The committee inquired about the outstanding subcontractor retainage, Turner informed them that 
Ferguson Electrical had retainage withheld of $299,529.71 and Adams Plumbing & Heating, Berkshire 
Flooring, Champlain Masonry, JJ Curren, and Lizotte Glass made up the remainder of the outstanding 
retainage releases. The District confirmed that Lizotte and JJ Curren were complete and that retainage 
could be released, Turner will follow-up with the documentation. 

b. Turner final Change Order(moisture mitigation) and insurance reconciliation credit are being put together 
Turner to provide the value, Turner commented that they have the miscellaneous work Change Order 
values and is communicating with Perkins Eastman at this time to submit for approval. The CCIP insurance 
credits are known at this time and will be represented in the final Change Order. Turner was waiting to 

Page 2 of 165



finalize COR 93, COR 90R1, to then determine the insurance credit amount. The Committee acknowledged 
that there is a Rough Order of Magnitude of 1 million left to bill. 

c. Perkins Eastman final payment $9,500.00 

d. Dore & Whittier final payment $15,000.00 

e. Any other MGRSD outstanding invoices or billings – To be determined 

Note: 
DWMP doesn’t have any current invoices that need to be approved or that would be included in a packet. 
Lizotte Glass has been submitted for approval and DWMP and Perkins Eastman have signed off on the approval 
form. 
 

4. Review of the closeout process, potential schedule and documents for signature, Dore and Whittier presented 
several documents for informational and planning purposes: 

a. A copy of a schedule to reach final payment by the MSBA as was drafted on May 1st, 2020 by Dore & 
Whittier. While the schedule is optimistic it does show that getting to final payment will be in the spring of 
2021. Dates indicated in the schedule are estimates and are generated for general planning purposes. 

i. Discussion about the various line items addressed several topics 
1. Turner acknowledged that there are 14 open Commissioning(Cx) issues and they were 

planning to finish them by mid-June. There are some items that need to be resolved and 
will require a call with all parties to remove them from the Cx portal list. 

2. The Town of Williamstown is requesting payment for the electric permit from the 
Electrician. Ferguson Electric position as previously stated, is that they had called the 
Town prior to the bid and was informed that the permit fee was waived. The Town refutes 
that and relays that the fee was postponed to the end of the project. The Town wants the 
$132,918 fee paid and wants to get it off their receivable books. The District procured the 
Electrician and did not receive any qualification in Fergusons Bid that Electrical Permit 
Fee’s were excluded. The Bid Documents included requirements for the Electrical Permit 
be paid to the Permitting authority. Typically, these permit fees are paid when the Electrical 
Sub-contractor applies for the work Permit. Issue is unresolved and will be the topic in 
executive session. 

3. Ferguson Electric will be asked to pay for a permit when the repairs to the neutral wire 
connections are made. 

 
 

b. A close out description and steps/documentation requirements was reviewed by Dore & Whittier. The 
committee had several questions relating to each part of the process and documentation required. 

 
c. Specific documents were discussed: 

i. Final Request and Certificate for Reimbursement  
ii. Close-out questionnaire 
iii. Sources and Uses form 

Dore and Whittier explained that these documents are verifying the project is done and that if there 
are any contributing funding sources, that they are clearly identified so the MSBA can reduce their 
grant contribution by the agreed upon reimbursement rate of 59.48%.  
An example was cited by Dore & Whitter: The project sought to participate in the NGRID energy 
rebate program, in order to do this, the district paid $20,620 for an energy assessment which is 
non-reimbursable by the MSBA, the rebate was approximately $68,000.00 +/- and was given to the 
district. The MSBA will as a part of the close-out process reduce their grant by 59.48% of the 
rebate amount.  
So the math is – Rebate = $68,000. +/-; MGRSD energy assessment -$20,620.; MSBA grant 
reduction - $42,000.; Net to the district $5,380.+/-. This rebate should be applied to the project work 
as it is reducing grant funding and the bond funding would need to cover the reduction if the funds 
are deposited elsewhere. The rebate funds were used to install several changes included in the 
project. Page 3 of 165



This example is typical for other categories as well, Legal – legal costs are not re-imbursable and 
settlements are a shared reduction in grant funding. Insurance and surety proceeds are also 
shared with the MSBA and reduce grant funding. 

 
5. Budget update attached (for record) 

Dore & Whittier reviewed the current updated budget that is attached in the meeting packet. The budget currently 
shows that there is $248,812.94 in uncommitted funds. This amount will be adjusted as new commitments, or the 
final change order is submitted and approved. The district informed the group that they intend on having additional 
legal representation costs. 
 
 
 

6. Other business not anticipated 48 hours in advance 
a. K Grady informed the Committee that Ryan Electric will be sending over their quote to fix the non-code 

compliant work in the next few days. 
7. Upcoming Finance Sub-Committee Calls – Proposed in July: TBD. 

8. Motion adjourn by S. Wentworth and 2nd by K. Grady  .  

Vote: unanimous in favor, Call Adjourned at 12:45. 

Page 4 of 165



Finance Sub-committee 
Mount Greylock Regional School District 

 Williamstown, MA 
August 14, 2020 at 11 AM. 

ZOOM Meeting 
 

MGR Finance Committee Call/Meeting Notes/Minutes 
 
DATE OF ZOOM MEETING: August 14, 2020, at 11 AM at the Mount Greylock Regional Middle High School in 

Williamstown, MA - Conference Call  
 
PROJECT:   Mount Greylock Regional High School  
    
SUBJECT:  MGR Finance Sub-Committee ZOOM Meeting 
 
ATTENDING :   Hugh Daley  Williamstown Selectman– voting member 

Joe Bergeron  Business Manager – voting member 
Steve Wentworth Lanes. Finance Committee– voting member 
Rob Wnuk  MGRSD Director of Operations 
 
Trip Elmore  DWMP 
Mike Cox  DWMP 
Alec Marshall  Turner Construction 
Carl Stewart  Turner Construction 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

 
 

1. Meeting called to order by Joe Bergeron, at 11:05 AM. 

 

2. Reorganization of the Finance Sub-Committee. 

a. First order of business reorganizes the need to reorganize the committee, by position.  

i. The position of Committee Chair needs to be filled. A motion to nominate Hugh Daley as Finance 
Committee Chair was made by S. Wentworth and seconded by J. Bergeron. Discussion: None. 
Vote 3 approve, 0 against, 0 abstain 

ii. The position of Committee Secretary needs to be filled. A motion to nominate Joe Bergeron to act 
as secretary of the committee by J. Bergeron and seconded by S. Wentworth. Discussion: D&W 
acknowledged that they will take and distribute the meeting minutes to close out the project in the 
next 1 or 2 meetings.  

Vote 3 approve, 0 against, 0 abstain 

 

3. Approval of previous Meeting Minutes May 27, 2020 Meeting Minutes: 

Meeting minutes are to be tabled until the next finance committee meeting.  

 
4. Review of Turner Construction Closeout logs: 

a. GMP Contingency Log 
A. Marshall updates the committee that there are only five (5) items remaining to reconcile the GMP. The 
process we have used in the past is through approval letters. Approval letters do not change the bottom 
line, rather they just release money that is in the budget. Prior to this reconciliation, the GMP contingency 
shows a savings of $26,964.00 that is now going to be used to fund changes outside the original project 
scope. Those items include misc. door fixes, moving labor, and other fixes requested by the district.  

Page 5 of 165



 
b. Owner Change Log 

The owners contingency log shows a value of ($131,394.10) pending. When reviewing the attached log, the 
unshaded rows are included in this value. A. Marshall went through the line items that fund bottom line and 
took the committee through each of the COR’s; 091R1 – Carpet Changes, 094 - reconciliation of masonry 
contract, 095 electrical (credit), 096 reconciliation of CCIP. The District will have a savings of $131,394.10 if 
all areexecuted. R. Wonuk asked, how the district should go about charging he project for Ryan Electrics 
work, verifying the neutrals that is currently ongoing. Ryan electric is finished the academic 3-story wing 
this week, and still has the remainder of the building to go through in the next 2 weeks. T. Elmore states to 
submit the invoice to through project through as an invoice to be paid, like the Legal bills or other district 
expenses.  
  
J.Bergeron to confirm the signing authority process for the district moving forward. J. Bergeron also notes 
going forward, the meeting agendas need to state “vote expected” on any item that would require a vote.  
 

c. Turner’s budget report 
C. Steward requests if approval letters (closing out sub-contractors) can be approved with contingencies 
where applicable. District confirms this can be done. An example is, a contractor may have retainage 
released contingent on the districts receipt of all as-builts. 

 
5. Below is a list of the outstanding items to finalize the GMP as represented in the previous Turner close-out 

documents: 
a. Outstanding Change Order Requests Include: 

i. COR-090R1 – Carpet Tile Reconciliation 

• Includes a credit for the carpet reimbursement from the owners insurance claim and flooring 
subcontractor backcharge 

 
ii. COR-093 – GMP Reconciliation COR – Turner described the final costs that were included in the 

GMP Contingency draw down. R Wnuk asked how the District would be reimbursed for the 
purchase of the ETC Ion Theatrical lighting board for the theater and Turner requested that the 
invoice be forwarded, and Turner would reimburse the District. Which would allow this COR to be 
signed without modification. 

 
iii. COR-094 – Champlain Masonry Closeout 

• Furnish and install additional stone mock-ups and seal stone at snapper veneer and wall stone.  
 

iv. COR-095 – Ferguson Electric Closeout 

• Includes back-charge for rewiring second floor offices and neutrals. The District will pay Ryan 
Electric directly from the project funds out side of Turner’s Contract as Turner has reduced their 
Contract by that amount in this COR. 

 
v. COR-096 – CCIP Reconciliation Approximate Value of the above Outstanding Changes: CREDIT 

amount of $131,012, subject to minor adjustment based on CCIP reconciliation. This reflects the 
Credits from the insurance premiums on the amount of actual Labor on the project. 
 

T. Elmore explained that the sign off on the COR’s above is typically not brought to this Finance sub-
committee for their approval and is typically signed by the District Superintendent/CEO. The Finance sub-
Committee unanimously agreed that these COR’s were reasonable and they support the district leadership 
with signing authority to proceed with signature.  

 
b. Outstanding Approval Letters include: 

i. AL-230 – Retainage Reduction Adams P&H 

• This will reduce Adams P&H to half retainage $175,000.00 
 Page 6 of 165



ii. AL-261R1 – Final Pay Champlain 

• Champlain provided masonry and brick work on the project. This approval letter assumes 
COR094 is approved.  

 
iii. AL-265 – Final Pay AJ Signs – Note: reviewed in last financial committee meeting and paid, formal 

signature never received on AL. 

• This was waiting on the final plaque to be received, which it was has been installed since the last 
meeting.  
 

iv. AL-266 – Final Pay Lizotte 

• This is for final payment as their scope of work has been completed.  
 

v. AL-267 – Final Pay Berkshire Carpet 

• Approval letter to be revised and resubmitted with correct contractor name. 
 

vi. AL-268 – Final Pay JJ Curran 

• This is for final payment as their scope of work has been completed.  
 
The Finance Sub-Committee agreed that the AL’s above were ready for release and the district 
should sign off on these final pay Approval Letters. 

 
vii. AL-269 – Final Pay Adams Plumbing & Heating 

• Contingent on Adams, fulfilling a list of deliverables that include but are not limited to as-builts 
that are incomplete, the kitchen piping layout was used as an example. Remainder of the list to 
be provided to the committee, D&W, and Turner by R, Wnuk. 

 
viii. AL-270 – Final Pay Ferguson Electric 

• Contingent on Ferguson, fulfilling a list of deliverables that include but are not limited to as-builts 
(which need to be updated with junction box locations that are going to be coordinated with the 
Ryan Electric work), and any remediation costs associated with Ryan Electrics findings. The 
subject of additional work items was raised, for example an Emon Demon panel is not 
responding to the BMS, which the district would like to have replaced, however at this point it is 
outside of the warranty period and it may need to be a maintenance item covered by the district. 
Remainder of the list to be provided to the committee, D&W, and Turner by R, Wnuk. 
 

If Al-269 and AL-270 have not been completed by the next Finance sub-Committee meeting, they will 
not be included in Turner’s application for payment. However, if Turner can negotiate favorable terms 
or beneficial conditions on behalf of the district with these subcontractors, then the committee would 
review those terms and possibly allow these Al’s to be signed and included in the next payment 
application. Turner will try to bring these 2 sub-contractors to closure. 

 
c. The following changes have been signed off, but need to be included in the next Change Order (Change 

Order #19): 
i. COR-086 - $4,216 
ii. COR-087 - $12,392 
iii. COR-088 - $1,663 
iv. COR-089 - $3,066 
v. AL-258 - $0 ($3,090 transfer from Construction Contingency) 

 
Turner’s final Change Order # 19 for the above COR’s in section 5c as well as the COR’s in section 5a will 
be put together for the next Finance Sub-committee meeting for approval and processing. Turner’s 
Requisition for payment will reflect Change Order 19, if the final pay retainage release approval letters AL-

Page 7 of 165



269 and/or AL-270 are not complete and can not be signed off, then Turner will have a Requisition for 
payment  that does not release those 2 items and will bill for those items in the future. 

 
6. Invoices (attached) for approval (Vote Expected): 

 
a. Miscellaneous project invoices previously paid by the district but not brought to the committee for 

approval in the amount of $15,755.19 

Motion to approve payment of the invoice by S. Wentworth 2nd by J. Bergeron.  

Discussion: T. Elmore notes the district went through a reconciliation similar to the efforts of D+W last fall. 
This is a list of invoices the district paid through the project that were not submitted to the committee or 
entered into D+W’s budget tracking.  

VOTE: 3 approve, 0 against, 0 abstain 

 

b. Misc MGRSD Administration Bills #125, 126, & 127 totaling $6,100.00 

Not for vote as salaries have been paid, FOR RECORD ONLY 
 

c. Strang Scott invoices, #20778, #20924, #21078 totaling $4,162.50 

Motion to approve payment of the invoice by S. Wentworth, 2nd by J. Bergeron. 
Discussion: None 
 
VOTE: 3 approve, 0 against, 0 abstain 

 

d. Unibank Invoices, #7097 and #7055 totaling $2,550.00 

Motion to approve payment of the invoice by S. Wentworth, 2nd by J. Bergeron. 
Discussion: None 
 
VOTE: 3 approve, 0 against, 0 abstain 

 
7. Other business not anticipated 48 hours in advance 

None 
 

8. Upcoming Finance Sub-Committee Call is to be scheduled for a date in early September 2020. 

TBD 

 

9. Motion adjourn by S. Wentworth and 2nd by J. Bergeron.  

Vote: unanimous in favor, Call Adjourned at 12:22PM. 

 

These minutes are a summation of the meeting and may not include all details discussed or individual comments made.  

DORE AND WHITTIER MANAGEMENT PARTNERS, LLC 
 

 

Page 8 of 165



Page 9 of 165

telmore
Text Box
Data print date: 8/26/20



Page 10 of 165



Page 11 of 165



Page 12 of 165



Page 13 of 165



Page 14 of 165



Page 15 of 165



 

Mount Greylock Regional School - Project #160954 

Change Order Request File - 00300 

Change Order Request 090R1  

Potential Change Order No.: PCO-902, 911 

Revised: February 18, 2020 

October 23, 2019 
     

Kimberley A. Grady 
Superintendent    

Mt Greylock Regional School District 
1781 Cold Spring Road 
Williamstown, MA  01267 
 
Dear Ms. Grady: 
 
We submit for your approval Change Order Request COR-090R1.  The Scope of this change includes added underlayment 
due to high RH in concrete and reimbursement of carpet tile replacement costs.   Specific scope to be performed is identified 
below, and on the attached PCO breakdown sheets. 
 

PCO 

No. 

PCO  

Created 

Original  

Estimate 

Description Amount Days Contractors 

902 7/16/2019 $77,494 Furnish and install Kovara MBX moisture emission 
control with underlayment due to high relative 
humidity readings in concrete slabs as required to 
install carpet tile (performed on T&M). 

$75,247.00 0 See Attached. 

911 1/3/2020 ($89,460) Reimbursement of Owner costs incurred related to 
carpet tile replacement via insurance claim and 
Flooring subcontract backcharge, 

($89,460.00) 0 See Attached. 

 

Total this COR  ($14,213.00) 
     
Notes:   
 

1. Turner has reviewed the pricing for this expenditure and found it to be reasonable. 

2. This Change Order Request authorizes an decrease to the GMP.  

3. This Change Order Request is based on the attached subcontractor quotations. 

4. This Change Order Request includes 10% General Conditions for Turner oversight of installation. 

5. This Change Order Request does not include permit fees.  If permit fees are required, costs will be submitted 

separately. 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 16 of 165



 

 

 

 

Turner respectfully requests formal response from the Owner to this COR-090R1 no later than 2/25/2020. 
 

Please return a signed copy of this COR letter indicating your approval of this Change Order Request No. 090R1 to Turner 
Construction Company in the DEDUCT amount of Fourteen Thousand Two Hundred Thirteen Dollars and No Cents 

{$14,213.00}. This approval will authorize us to issue Subcontract Change Orders to the Subcontractors as identified in 
the attached PCO breakdown sheets.  Approval also authorizes additional CCIP Insurance, Fee, and Bond as listed in the 
attached PCO breakdown sheets. 
 
 
Very truly yours, 
TURNER CONSTRUCTION COMPANY 

 

 

 

Alec D. Marshall 

Engineer 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Approved by:    _______________________________________  Date: _____________________ 
             Ms. Kimberley A. Grady (Superintendent) 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

cc:  T. Elmore, D. Colli, H. Daley, S. Wentworth, M. Giso, J. Liddick, M. Ziobrowski, A. Marshall, J. Springer, J. 

Vaverchak, M. Cox  COR-090R1 

Page 17 of 165

amarshall
Sig Fig

telmore
Text Box
Mount Greylock Region Schools Superintendent/CEO



Page 18 of 165



Page 19 of 165



Page 20 of 165



Page 21 of 165



Page 22 of 165



Page 23 of 165



Page 24 of 165



Page 25 of 165



Page 26 of 165



Page 27 of 165



Page 28 of 165



Page 29 of 165



Page 30 of 165



Page 31 of 165



Page 32 of 165



Page 33 of 165



Page 34 of 165



Page 35 of 165



Page 36 of 165



Page 37 of 165



Page 38 of 165



Page 39 of 165



Page 40 of 165



Page 41 of 165



Page 42 of 165



Page 43 of 165



Page 44 of 165



Page 45 of 165



Page 46 of 165



Page 47 of 165



PCO-911

Mt. Greylock Regional School

Project # 160954

Date: 2/18/2020

Description:

Specification Trade Subcontractor Price

018910 General Requirements Turner (Claim) (30,974.00)$       

024100 Demolition American Enviornmental

033000 Concrete Manafort Brothers

040000 Masonry Champlain Masonry

051000 Structural Steel Beauce Atlas

055000 Steel / Miscellaneous Metals Shepard Steel

061800 Glued Laminated Timber Goodfellow

064000 Architectural Millwork NEIS

070000 Waterproofing Armani

074100 Roofing Greenwood

078100 Applied Fireproofing Island International

081100 Doors, Frames, and Hardware Kelly Brothers

083323 Overhead Doors Pittsfield Overhead Door Co.

084413 Metal Panels Total Wall Systems

085200 Wood Windows Curtis Lumber

088000 Metal Windows, Glass, Glazing, Storefront Lizotte

092100 Drywall / Ceilings / Carptentry Professional Drywall

096000 Tile, Carpet, Resilient Flooring Berkshire Carpet (56,396.00)$       

096400 Wood Flooring JJ Curran

099100 Painting Drizos

100000 Specialties Automation Solutions

101400 Signage AJ Sign Co.

102239 Operable Partions CRF Interiors

105100 Lockers Construction Specialties

113100 Appliances Henry's Electric

114000 Food Service Paramount

116133 Theatrical Rigging Limelight

116643 Scoreboards Spectrum

122000 Window Tratments Walker Specialties

126000 Fixed Audience Seating Robert H. Lord Co.

126613 Gym Equipment & Bleachers The Pappas Company

142000 Elevators Schindler

144200 Wheelchair Lifts Garaventa

148000 Scaffolding Safway

210000 Fire Protection Wolverine

230100 Plumbing / HVAC Adams PH

260100 Electrical Ferguson Electric

310100 Sitework Wm Keller & Sons

311615 Rammed Aggregate Piers Helical

Subtotal Direct Work: -$87,370

General Liability on Direct Work (1.58%) -$1,380

Bond (0.8%) -$710

Total PCO Value -$89,460

Reimbursement of Owner costs incurred related to carpet tile replacement via insurance claim and 

Flooring subcontract backcharge.

Page 48 of 165



Project: 160954

Mt. Greylock Regional School Carpet Replacement Summer 2019

Expenditure Purchaser Document Reference Date Value

Connor Bros. - Moving Expense MGRS 15939 9/3/2019 19,480.00$    

Daley & Sons Trucking Inc - Dumpster Expense MGRS Invoice 160071 8/7/2019 963.10$          

Owner Testing of Existing Concrete MGRS 19-1088, 19-1097 10/21/2019 4,988.00$       

Richco - Replace Floor Cleaner Battery due to Concrete Dust MGRS 400390 10/17/2019 406.49$          

Richco - Replace Floor Cleaner Blades/Filter due to Concrete Dust MGRS 400475 11/8/2019 408.92$          

Haddad Flooring - Install MDF Flooring MGRS Ticket 92506 8/9/2019 994.62$          

Haddad Flooring - Johnsonite Base Order MGRS Ticket 92502 8/5/2019 3,363.00$       

Haddad Flooring - Johnsonite Base Order 2 MGRS Ticket 92508 8/14/2019 370.06$          

Total 30,974.19$    

Page 49 of 165



Invoice

Date 9/3/2019 Invoice # 15939

Bill To

Mount Greylock Regional HS
Attn: Kim Grady
1781 Cold Spring Rd.
Williamstown, MA 01267

Total

370 Cole Avenue, Williamstown, MA
01267

413.458.8141 | info@connorsbros.com

Description Qty Rate Amount

Final invoice for MGRHS move in June and August per estimate 1 19,480.00 19,480.00

First partial invoice 1 -5,515.00 -5,515.00

$13,965.00

Page 50 of 165



Page 51 of 165



Page 52 of 165



Page 53 of 165



Page 54 of 165



Page 55 of 165



Page 56 of 165



Page 57 of 165



Page 58 of 165



Page 59 of 165



Page 60 of 165



Page 61 of 165



 

Mount Greylock Regional School - Project #160954 

Change Order Request File - 00300 

Change Order Request 093  

Potential Change Order No.: PCO-904, 905, 906, 908, 913 

February 20, 2020 
     

Kimberley A. Grady 
Superintendent    

Mt Greylock Regional School District 
1781 Cold Spring Road 
Williamstown, MA  01267 
 
Dear Ms. Grady: 
 
We submit for your approval Change Order Request COR-093.  The Scope of this change includes reconciliation of GMP 
monies excluding the Electrical contract and CCIP.   Specific scope to be performed is identified below, and on the attached 
PCO breakdown sheets. 
 

PCO 

No. 

PCO  

Created 

Original  

Estimate 

Description Amount Days Contractors 

904 8/14/2019 $    - Replace wood flooring at stage, reconciliation of 
Wood Flooring subcontract bond for change orders, 
and fund ETC Ion Theatrical Lighting Board.  
(funded from GMP Contingency). 

$11,006.00 
Contingency 

0 See Attached. 

905 8/23/2019 $12,311 Furnish and install Acrovyn Wall Protection in Gym 
and Alt PE Corridor, as negotiated on T&M. (funded 
from GMP Contingency). 

$10,708.00 
Contingency 

0 See Attached. 

906 8/23/2019 $14,984 Furnish and install additional door sweeps and 
thresholds as negotiated on T&M.  (funded from 
GMP Contingency) 

$5,250.00 

Contingency 

0 
 

See Attached. 

906 8/23/2019 $14,984 Furnish and install additional door sweeps and 
thresholds as negotiated on T&M.  (Change Order 
Request Portion). 

$9,967.00 0 See Attached. 

908 8/23/2019 $7,757 Reinstall Owner furniture completed on a negotiated 
T&M basis. 

$6,014.00 0 See Attached. 

913 1/9/2020 $     - Refund unspent GMP Contingency monies.  $0.00 0 See Attached. 

 

Total this COR  $15,981.00 
     
Notes:   
 

1. Turner has reviewed the pricing for this expenditure and found it to be reasonable. 
2. This Change Order Request authorizes an increase to the GMP.  

3. This Change Order Request is based on the attached subcontractor quotations. 
4. This Change Order Request exhausts Contingency funding within the GMP ($26,954). 

5. This Change Order Request does not include permit fees.  If permit fees are required, costs will be submitted 
separately. 

6. This Change Order Request voids and supersedes COR-091 and COR-092 for PCO-905 and PCO-908 scope 

above. 
7. This Change Order Request does not include Electrical contract negotiation costs.  This will be submitted under 

a separate cover. 
8. This Change Order Request does not include refund of unspent CCIP monies.  This will be refunded upon 

finalization of the Electrical subcontract. 
 

Turner respectfully requests formal response from the Owner to this COR-093 no later than 2/27/2020. 
 

 

Page 62 of 165



 

 
Please return a signed copy of this COR letter indicating your approval of this Change Order Request No. 093 to Turner 
Construction Company in the amount of Fifteen Thousand Nine Hundred Eighty One Dollars and No Cents 

{$15,981.00}. This approval will authorize us to issue Subcontract Change Orders to the Subcontractors as identified in 
the attached PCO breakdown sheets.  Approval also authorizes an increase to Insurance, Fee, and Bond as listed in the 
attached PCO breakdown sheets. 
 
 
Very truly yours, 

TURNER CONSTRUCTION COMPANY 

 

 

 

Alec D. Marshall 

Engineer 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Approved by:    _______________________________________  Date: _____________________ 
             Ms. Kimberley A. Grady (Superintendent) 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

cc:  T. Elmore, D. Colli, H. Daley, S. Wentworth, M. Giso, J. Liddick, M. Ziobrowski, A. Marshall, J. Springer, J. 

Vaverchak, M. Cox  COR-093 

 

 

 

Page 63 of 165



PCO-904

$8,233
$2,387
$   386
$11,006

Page 64 of 165



Page 65 of 165



Page 66 of 165



Page 67 of 165



Page 68 of 165



Page 69 of 165



Page 70 of 165



Page 71 of 165



Page 72 of 165



Page 73 of 165



Page 74 of 165



$10,708 per
negotiations with
MGRS.

Page 75 of 165



Page 76 of 165



Page 77 of 165



Page 78 of 165



Page 79 of 165



Page 80 of 165



Page 81 of 165



Page 82 of 165



Page 83 of 165



Page 84 of 165



Page 85 of 165



PCO-906

Mt. Greylock Regional School

Project # 160954

Date: 2/20/2020

Description:

Specification Trade Subcontractor Price

018910 General Requirements Turner 9,734.00$           

024100 Demolition American Enviornmental

033000 Concrete Manafort Brothers

040000 Masonry Champlain Masonry

051000 Structural Steel Beauce Atlas

055000 Steel / Miscellaneous Metals Shepard Steel

061800 Glued Laminated Timber Goodfellow

064000 Architectural Millwork NEIS

070000 Waterproofing Armani

074100 Roofing Greenwood

078100 Applied Fireproofing Island International

081100 Doors, Frames, and Hardware Kelly Brothers

083323 Overhead Doors Pittsfield Overhead Door Co.

084413 Metal Panels Total Wall Systems

085200 Wood Windows Curtis Lumber

088000 Metal Windows, Glass, Glazing, Storefront Lizotte

092100 Drywall / Ceilings / Carptentry Professional Drywall

096000 Tile, Carpet, Resilient Flooring Berkshire Carpet

096400 Wood Flooring JJ Curran

099100 Painting Drizos

100000 Specialties Automation Solutions

101400 Signage AJ Sign Co.

102239 Operable Partions CRF Interiors

105100 Lockers Construction Specialties

113100 Appliances Henry's Electric

114000 Food Service Paramount

116133 Theatrical Rigging Limelight

116643 Scoreboards Spectrum

122000 Window Tratments Walker Specialties

126000 Fixed Audience Seating Robert H. Lord Co.

126613 Gym Equipment & Bleachers The Pappas Company

142000 Elevators Schindler

144200 Wheelchair Lifts Garaventa

148000 Scaffolding Safway

210000 Fire Protection Wolverine

230100 Plumbing / HVAC Adams PH

260100 Electrical Ferguson Electric

310100 Sitework Wm Keller & Sons

311615 Rammed Aggregate Piers Helical

Subtotal Direct Work: $9,734

General Liability on Direct Work (1.58%) $154

Bond (0.8%) $79

Total PCO Value $9,967

Furnish and install additional door sweeps and thresholds as negotiated on a T&M basis.

Page 86 of 165



TURNER CONSTRUCTION

Project No: 160954
Project Actual Cost Report Print Date: 2/19/2020

Print Time: 5:23 PM

Cost ID WBS Element Description

Cost 

Element Cost Element Description Costs Created On Post Date Inv Date Reference Vendor No Payables To

04 160954.01.04.65.654300B Misc. Punchlist Completion 590640 Payroll -Employer Taxes 255.04 12/11/2019 12/12/2019 12/11/2019 602781 Molitor, Thomas / Trade-Regular

04 160954.01.04.65.654300B Misc. Punchlist Completion 590901 Trade - Regular - Variance 147.52 12/11/2019 12/12/2019 12/11/2019 602781 Molitor, Thomas / Trade-Regular

04 160954.01.04.65.654300B Misc. Punchlist Completion 590700 Trade Benefit Expense 839.36 12/11/2019 12/12/2019 12/11/2019 602781 Molitor, Thomas / Trade-Regular

04 160954.01.04.65.654300B Misc. Punchlist Completion 592003 Trade Hrs Based Markup Allocation 0.32 12/13/2019 12/13/2019 12/13/2019 602781 Molitor, Thomas / Trade-Regular

04 160954.01.04.65.654300B Misc. Punchlist Completion 590700 Trade Benefit Expense 713.92 12/18/2019 12/19/2019 12/18/2019 602781 Molitor, Thomas / Trade-Regular

04 160954.01.04.65.654300B Misc. Punchlist Completion 590640 Payroll -Employer Taxes 223.68 12/18/2019 12/19/2019 12/18/2019 602781 Molitor, Thomas / Trade-Regular

04 160954.01.04.65.654300B Misc. Punchlist Completion 592003 Trade Hrs Based Markup Allocation 0.32 12/20/2019 12/20/2019 12/20/2019 602781 Molitor, Thomas / Trade-Regular

04 160954.01.04.65.654300B Misc. Punchlist Completion 590700 Trade Benefit Expense 125.44 12/23/2019 12/26/2019 12/23/2019 602781 Molitor, Thomas / Trade-Regular

04 160954.01.04.65.654300B Misc. Punchlist Completion 590640 Payroll -Employer Taxes 26.57 12/23/2019 12/26/2019 12/23/2019 602781 Molitor, Thomas / Trade-Regular

04 160954.01.04.65.654300B Misc. Punchlist Completion 590901 Trade - Regular - Variance 147.52 12/23/2019 12/26/2019 12/23/2019 602781 Molitor, Thomas / Trade-Regular

04 160954.01.04.65.654300B Misc. Punchlist Completion 943100 Trade - Regular 263.44 12/23/2019 12/26/2019 12/11/2019 602781 Molitor, Thomas / Trade-Regular

04 160954.01.04.65.654300B Misc. Punchlist Completion 943100 Trade - Regular 263.44 12/23/2019 12/26/2019 12/12/2019 602781 Molitor, Thomas / Trade-Regular

04 160954.01.04.65.654300B Misc. Punchlist Completion 943100 Trade - Regular 263.44 12/23/2019 12/26/2019 12/13/2019 602781 Molitor, Thomas / Trade-Regular

04 160954.01.04.65.654300B Misc. Punchlist Completion 943100 Trade - Regular 263.44 12/11/2019 12/12/2019 12/10/2019 602781 Molitor, Thomas / Trade-Regular

04 160954.01.04.65.654300B Misc. Punchlist Completion 943100 Trade - Regular 263.44 12/11/2019 12/12/2019 12/9/2019 602781 Molitor, Thomas / Trade-Regular

04 160954.01.04.65.654300B Misc. Punchlist Completion 943100 Trade - Regular 263.44 12/11/2019 12/12/2019 12/6/2019 602781 Molitor, Thomas / Trade-Regular

04 160954.01.04.65.654300B Misc. Punchlist Completion 590640 Payroll -Employer Taxes 152.14 9/4/2019 9/5/2019 9/4/2019 621519 Keller, William / Trade-Regular

04 160954.01.04.65.654300B Misc. Punchlist Completion 590700 Trade Benefit Expense 1,116.02 9/4/2019 9/5/2019 9/4/2019 621519 Keller, William / Trade-Regular

04 160954.01.04.65.654300B Misc. Punchlist Completion 590640 Payroll -Employer Taxes 138.22 9/11/2019 9/12/2019 9/11/2019 621519 Keller, William / Trade-Regular

04 160954.01.04.65.654300B Misc. Punchlist Completion 590700 Trade Benefit Expense 1,040.16 9/11/2019 9/12/2019 9/11/2019 621519 Keller, William / Trade-Regular

04 160954.01.04.65.654300B Misc. Punchlist Completion 592003 Trade Hrs Based Markup Allocation 1.00 9/13/2019 9/30/2019 9/13/2019 621519 Keller, William / Trade-Regular

04 160954.01.04.65.654300B Misc. Punchlist Completion 590700 Trade Benefit Expense 455.07 9/18/2019 9/19/2019 9/18/2019 621519 Keller, William / Trade-Regular

04 160954.01.04.65.654300B Misc. Punchlist Completion 590640 Payroll -Employer Taxes 57.14 9/18/2019 9/19/2019 9/18/2019 621519 Keller, William / Trade-Regular

04 160954.01.04.65.654300B Misc. Punchlist Completion 592003 Trade Hrs Based Markup Allocation 0.21 9/20/2019 9/20/2019 9/20/2019 621519 Keller, William / Trade-Regular

04 160954.01.04.65.654300B Misc. Punchlist Completion 590640 Payroll -Employer Taxes 5.57 10/2/2019 10/3/2019 10/2/2019 621519 Keller, William / Trade-Regular

04 160954.01.04.65.654300B Misc. Punchlist Completion 590700 Trade Benefit Expense 43.34 10/2/2019 10/3/2019 10/2/2019 621519 Keller, William / Trade-Regular

04 160954.01.04.65.654300B Misc. Punchlist Completion 592003 Trade Hrs Based Markup Allocation 0.02 10/4/2019 10/4/2019 10/4/2019 621519 Keller, William / Trade-Regular

04 160954.01.04.65.654300B Misc. Punchlist Completion 943100 Trade - Regular 277.92 9/4/2019 9/5/2019 9/2/2019 621519 Keller, William / Trade-Regular

04 160954.01.04.65.654300B Misc. Punchlist Completion 943100 Trade - Regular 277.92 9/4/2019 9/5/2019 9/3/2019 621519 Keller, William / Trade-Regular

04 160954.01.04.65.654300B Misc. Punchlist Completion 943100 Trade - Regular 277.92 9/11/2019 9/12/2019 9/4/2019 621519 Keller, William / Trade-Regular

04 160954.01.04.65.654300B Misc. Punchlist Completion 943100 Trade - Regular 277.92 9/11/2019 9/12/2019 9/5/2019 621519 Keller, William / Trade-Regular

04 160954.01.04.65.654300B Misc. Punchlist Completion 943100 Trade - Regular 277.92 9/11/2019 9/12/2019 9/6/2019 621519 Keller, William / Trade-Regular

04 160954.01.04.65.654300B Misc. Punchlist Completion 943115 Trade - Regular 1.5 34.74 9/11/2019 9/12/2019 9/4/2019 621519 Keller, William / Trade - Regular 1.5

04 160954.01.04.65.654300B Misc. Punchlist Completion 943115 Trade - Regular 1.5 34.74 9/11/2019 9/12/2019 9/5/2019 621519 Keller, William / Trade - Regular 1.5

04 160954.01.04.65.654300B Misc. Punchlist Completion 943115 Trade - Regular 1.5 34.74 9/11/2019 9/12/2019 9/6/2019 621519 Keller, William / Trade - Regular 1.5

04 160954.01.04.65.654300B Misc. Punchlist Completion 943100 Trade - Regular 69.48 9/11/2019 9/12/2019 9/4/2019 621519 Keller, William / Trade-Regular

04 160954.01.04.65.654300B Misc. Punchlist Completion 943100 Trade - Regular 69.48 9/11/2019 9/12/2019 9/5/2019 621519 Keller, William / Trade-Regular

04 160954.01.04.65.654300B Misc. Punchlist Completion 943100 Trade - Regular 69.48 9/11/2019 9/12/2019 9/6/2019 621519 Keller, William / Trade-Regular

04 160954.01.04.65.654300B Misc. Punchlist Completion 943100 Trade - Regular 277.92 9/11/2019 9/12/2019 9/9/2019 621519 Keller, William / Trade-Regular

04 160954.01.04.65.654300B Misc. Punchlist Completion 943100 Trade - Regular 277.92 9/11/2019 9/12/2019 9/10/2019 621519 Keller, William / Trade-Regular

04 160954.01.04.65.654300B Misc. Punchlist Completion 943115 Trade - Regular 1.5 34.74 9/11/2019 9/12/2019 9/10/2019 621519 Keller, William / Trade - Regular 1.5

04 160954.01.04.65.654300B Misc. Punchlist Completion 943100 Trade - Regular 69.48 9/11/2019 9/12/2019 9/10/2019 621519 Keller, William / Trade-Regular

04 160954.01.04.65.654300B Misc. Punchlist Completion 943100 Trade - Regular 138.96 9/17/2019 9/19/2019 9/11/2019 621519 Keller, William / Trade-Regular

04 160954.01.04.65.654300B Misc. Punchlist Completion 943100 Trade - Regular 138.96 9/17/2019 9/19/2019 9/12/2019 621519 Keller, William / Trade-Regular

04 160954.01.04.65.654300B Misc. Punchlist Completion 943100 Trade - Regular 277.92 9/17/2019 9/19/2019 9/13/2019 621519 Keller, William / Trade-Regular

04 160954.01.04.65.654300B Misc. Punchlist Completion 943100 Trade - Regular 138.96 9/17/2019 9/19/2019 9/16/2019 621519 Keller, William / Trade-Regular

04 160954.01.04.65.654300B Misc. Punchlist Completion 943115 Trade - Regular 1.5 17.37 9/17/2019 9/19/2019 9/12/2019 621519 Keller, William / Trade - Regular 1.5

04 160954.01.04.65.654300B Misc. Punchlist Completion 943100 Trade - Regular 34.74 9/17/2019 9/19/2019 9/12/2019 621519 Keller, William / Trade-Regular

04 160954.01.04.65.654300B Misc. Punchlist Completion 590700 Trade Benefit Expense 1,147.52 9/4/2019 9/5/2019 9/4/2019 719805 Hume, Dale / Trade-Regular

04 160954.01.04.65.654300B Misc. Punchlist Completion 590911 Trade - Overtime 1.5 - Variance (0.05) 9/4/2019 9/5/2019 9/4/2019 719805 Hume, Dale / Trade-Regular

04 160954.01.04.65.654300B Misc. Punchlist Completion 590640 Payroll -Employer Taxes 351.39 9/4/2019 9/5/2019 9/4/2019 719805 Hume, Dale / Trade-Regular

04 160954.01.04.65.654300B Misc. Punchlist Completion 590700 Trade Benefit Expense 1,043.20 9/11/2019 9/12/2019 9/11/2019 719805 Hume, Dale / Trade-Regular

04 160954.01.04.65.654300B Misc. Punchlist Completion 590640 Payroll -Employer Taxes 113.80 9/11/2019 9/12/2019 9/11/2019 719805 Hume, Dale / Trade-Regular

04 160954.01.04.65.654300B Misc. Punchlist Completion 592003 Trade Hrs Based Markup Allocation 0.84 9/13/2019 9/30/2019 9/13/2019 719805 Hume, Dale / Trade-Regular

04 160954.01.04.65.654300B Misc. Punchlist Completion 590640 Payroll -Employer Taxes 113.80 9/18/2019 9/19/2019 9/18/2019 719805 Hume, Dale / Trade-Regular

04 160954.01.04.65.654300B Misc. Punchlist Completion 590700 Trade Benefit Expense 1,043.20 9/18/2019 9/19/2019 9/18/2019 719805 Hume, Dale / Trade-Regular

04 160954.01.04.65.654300B Misc. Punchlist Completion 592003 Trade Hrs Based Markup Allocation 0.40 9/20/2019 9/20/2019 9/20/2019 719805 Hume, Dale / Trade-Regular

04 160954.01.04.65.654300B Misc. Punchlist Completion 590700 Trade Benefit Expense 1,062.40 9/25/2019 9/26/2019 9/25/2019 719805 Hume, Dale / Trade-Regular

04 160954.01.04.65.654300B Misc. Punchlist Completion 590901 Trade - Regular - Variance 44.80 9/25/2019 9/26/2019 9/25/2019 719805 Hume, Dale / Trade-Regular

04 160954.01.04.65.654300B Misc. Punchlist Completion 590640 Payroll -Employer Taxes 117.22 9/25/2019 9/26/2019 9/25/2019 719805 Hume, Dale / Trade-Regular

04 160954.01.04.65.654300B Misc. Punchlist Completion 592003 Trade Hrs Based Markup Allocation 0.40 9/27/2019 9/27/2019 9/27/2019 719805 Hume, Dale / Trade-Regular

04 160954.01.04.65.654300B Misc. Punchlist Completion 590700 Trade Benefit Expense 1,049.20 10/2/2019 10/3/2019 10/2/2019 719805 Hume, Dale / Trade-Regular

04 160954.01.04.65.654300B Misc. Punchlist Completion 590640 Payroll -Employer Taxes 120.45 10/2/2019 10/3/2019 10/2/2019 719805 Hume, Dale / Trade-Regular

04 160954.01.04.65.654300B Misc. Punchlist Completion 592003 Trade Hrs Based Markup Allocation 0.40 10/4/2019 10/4/2019 10/4/2019 719805 Hume, Dale / Trade-Regular

04 160954.01.04.65.654300B Misc. Punchlist Completion 943100 Trade - Regular 297.52 9/4/2019 9/5/2019 9/3/2019 719805 Hume, Dale / Trade-Regular

04 160954.01.04.65.654300B Misc. Punchlist Completion 943100 Trade - Regular 300.32 10/1/2019 10/3/2019 10/1/2019 719805 Hume, Dale / Trade-Regular

04 160954.01.04.65.654300B Misc. Punchlist Completion 943100 Trade - Regular 300.32 10/1/2019 10/3/2019 9/30/2019 719805 Hume, Dale / Trade-Regular

04 160954.01.04.65.654300B Misc. Punchlist Completion 943100 Trade - Regular 300.32 10/1/2019 10/3/2019 9/27/2019 719805 Hume, Dale / Trade-Regular

04 160954.01.04.65.654300B Misc. Punchlist Completion 943100 Trade - Regular 300.32 10/1/2019 10/3/2019 9/26/2019 719805 Hume, Dale / Trade-Regular

04 160954.01.04.65.654300B Misc. Punchlist Completion 943100 Trade - Regular 300.32 10/1/2019 10/3/2019 9/25/2019 719805 Hume, Dale / Trade-Regular

04 160954.01.04.65.654300B Misc. Punchlist Completion 943100 Trade - Regular 297.52 9/11/2019 9/12/2019 9/4/2019 719805 Hume, Dale / Trade-Regular

04 160954.01.04.65.654300B Misc. Punchlist Completion 943100 Trade - Regular 297.52 9/11/2019 9/12/2019 9/5/2019 719805 Hume, Dale / Trade-Regular

04 160954.01.04.65.654300B Misc. Punchlist Completion 943100 Trade - Regular 297.52 9/11/2019 9/12/2019 9/6/2019 719805 Hume, Dale / Trade-Regular

04 160954.01.04.65.654300B Misc. Punchlist Completion 943100 Trade - Regular 297.52 9/11/2019 9/12/2019 9/9/2019 719805 Hume, Dale / Trade-Regular

04 160954.01.04.65.654300B Misc. Punchlist Completion 943100 Trade - Regular 297.52 9/11/2019 9/12/2019 9/10/2019 719805 Hume, Dale / Trade-Regular

04 160954.01.04.65.654300B Misc. Punchlist Completion 943100 Trade - Regular 297.52 9/17/2019 9/19/2019 9/11/2019 719805 Hume, Dale / Trade-Regular

04 160954.01.04.65.654300B Misc. Punchlist Completion 943100 Trade - Regular 297.52 9/17/2019 9/19/2019 9/12/2019 719805 Hume, Dale / Trade-Regular

04 160954.01.04.65.654300B Misc. Punchlist Completion 943100 Trade - Regular 297.52 9/17/2019 9/19/2019 9/13/2019 719805 Hume, Dale / Trade-Regular

04 160954.01.04.65.654300B Misc. Punchlist Completion 943100 Trade - Regular 297.52 9/17/2019 9/19/2019 9/16/2019 719805 Hume, Dale / Trade-Regular

04 160954.01.04.65.654300B Misc. Punchlist Completion 943100 Trade - Regular 297.52 9/17/2019 9/19/2019 9/17/2019 719805 Hume, Dale / Trade-Regular

04 160954.01.04.65.654300B Misc. Punchlist Completion 943100 Trade - Regular 300.32 10/9/2019 10/10/2019 10/2/2019 719805 Hume, Dale / Trade-Regular

04 160954.01.04.65.654300B Misc. Punchlist Completion 943100 Trade - Regular 300.32 10/9/2019 10/10/2019 10/3/2019 719805 Hume, Dale / Trade-Regular

04 160954.01.04.65.654300B Misc. Punchlist Completion 943100 Trade - Regular 300.32 10/9/2019 10/10/2019 10/4/2019 719805 Hume, Dale / Trade-Regular

04 160954.01.04.65.654300B Misc. Punchlist Completion 943100 Trade - Regular 297.52 9/24/2019 9/26/2019 9/24/2019 719805 Hume, Dale / Trade-Regular

04 160954.01.04.65.654300B Misc. Punchlist Completion 943100 Trade - Regular 297.52 9/24/2019 9/26/2019 9/23/2019 719805 Hume, Dale / Trade-Regular

04 160954.01.04.65.654300B Misc. Punchlist Completion 943100 Trade - Regular 297.52 9/24/2019 9/26/2019 9/20/2019 719805 Hume, Dale / Trade-Regular

04 160954.01.04.65.654300B Misc. Punchlist Completion 943100 Trade - Regular 297.52 9/24/2019 9/26/2019 9/19/2019 719805 Hume, Dale / Trade-Regular

04 160954.01.04.65.654300B Misc. Punchlist Completion 943100 Trade - Regular 297.52 9/24/2019 9/26/2019 9/18/2019 719805 Hume, Dale / Trade-Regular

04 160954.01.04.65.654300B Misc. Punchlist Completion 23,550.30

Page 1 of 1

$14,984 per T&M
negotiations with
MGRS

$5,250 to be
funded from GMP
Contingency

$9,734 to be a
Change Order
Request

Page 87 of 165



CUSTOMER PROPOSAL

8J4159 MT. GREYLOCK

Project Number:

Re-Print Date:  8/26/2019
JOB NAME:

Sold To: Ship To:TURNER CONSTRUCTION COMPANY

Acct#:

1 COMPUTER DRIVE SOUTH
ALBANY, NY   12205
Tel:  -
Fax:

TURNER CONSTRUCTION COMPANY

C/O MT. GREYLOCK
1 COMPUTER DRIVE SOUTH

ALBANY, NY   12205
Tel:   -
Cell:

88600

8-1915544-0

Jonathan McFadden,
Proposal Date: 8/20/2019

Attn:

Qty Manuf Mfr Part# / Description ExtendedUnit Price

Kelley Bros, LLC
11B Commerce Dr
Ballston Spa, NY 12020
Phone: 518-884-9503
Fax: 518-884-9517

*******    QUICK-SHIP HARDWARE    *******

69 $2,170.05National Guard Products Thresholds And Sweeps
As Specified In 8/19/19 Turner Spreadsheet

$31.45

1 $460.00Sargent 351-CPS-EN Closer $460.00

8/26/2019 Page 1 of 1

NET 30 subject to credit approval. Prices quoted valid For 30 days        Orders may be subject to $25.00 minimum.
Freight is PrePay and Add unless otherwise specified in writing.

Project Total:

 160954
Customer Acceptance: Date:

Printed Name:

Freight:
Tax:

Customer PO#: SubTotal: $ 2,630.05
0

$ 0.00
$ 2,630.05

Credit Card orders will be charged PRIOR to delivery and receipt will be provided upon request.  Credit cards used 30 days after sale date subject to a 3% fee.
Returns must be requested through issuing office and are subject to restocking fees.

Due to recent US Supreme Court ruling, we may have to charge sales tax if required by law unless the project is specifically tax exempt.

Page 88 of 165



CUSTOMER PROPOSAL

8J4159 MT. GREYLOCK

Project Number:

Re-Print Date:  9/19/2019
JOB NAME:

Sold To: Ship To:TURNER CONSTRUCTION COMPANY

Acct#:

1 COMPUTER DRIVE SOUTH
ALBANY, NY   12205
Tel:  -
Fax:

TURNER CONSTRUCTION COMPANY

C/O MT. GREYLOCK
1 COMPUTER DRIVE SOUTH

ALBANY, NY   12205
Tel:   -
Cell:

88600

8-1915544-0  CO-1

Jonathan McFadden,
Proposal Date: 8/20/2019

Attn:

Qty Manuf Mfr Part# / Description ExtendedUnit Price

Kelley Bros, LLC
11B Commerce Dr
Ballston Spa, NY 12020
Phone: 518-884-9503
Fax: 518-884-9517

Additional Gasketing Items Required at Mt. Greylock:
4 NGPFull $54.004N x 36" x MILL ~ Threshold Accessory~ $13.50

2 NGPFull $48.5095WH x 44" x MILL ~ Door Bottom~ $24.25

1 $25.00Freight ~ 1 Box~ $25.00

9/19/2019 Page 1 of 1

NET 30 subject to credit approval. Prices quoted valid For 30 days        Orders may be subject to $25.00 minimum.
Freight is PrePay and Add unless otherwise specified in writing.

Project Total:

 160954
Customer Acceptance: Date:

Printed Name:

Freight:
Tax:

Customer PO#: SubTotal: $ 127.50
-$ .00
$ 0.00

$ 127.50

Credit Card orders will be charged PRIOR to delivery and receipt will be provided upon request.  Credit cards used 30 days after sale date subject to a 3% fee.
Returns must be requested through issuing office and are subject to restocking fees.

Due to recent US Supreme Court ruling, we may have to charge sales tax if required by law unless the project is specifically tax exempt.

Page 89 of 165



PCO-908

Mt. Greylock Regional School

Project # 160954

Date: 2/20/2020

Description:

Specification Trade Subcontractor Price

018910 General Requirements Turner 5,873.00$           

024100 Demolition American Enviornmental

033000 Concrete Manafort Brothers

040000 Masonry Champlain Masonry

051000 Structural Steel Beauce Atlas

055000 Steel / Miscellaneous Metals Shepard Steel

061800 Glued Laminated Timber Goodfellow

064000 Architectural Millwork NEIS

070000 Waterproofing Armani

074100 Roofing Greenwood

078100 Applied Fireproofing Island International

081100 Doors, Frames, and Hardware Kelly Brothers

083323 Overhead Doors Pittsfield Overhead Door Co.

084413 Metal Panels Total Wall Systems

085200 Wood Windows Curtis Lumber

088000 Metal Windows, Glass, Glazing, Storefront Lizotte

092100 Drywall / Ceilings / Carptentry Professional Drywall

096000 Tile, Carpet, Resilient Flooring Berkshire Carpet

096400 Wood Flooring JJ Curran

099100 Painting Drizos

100000 Specialties Automation Solutions

101400 Signage AJ Sign Co.

102239 Operable Partions CRF Interiors

105100 Lockers Construction Specialties

113100 Appliances Henry's Electric

114000 Food Service Paramount

116133 Theatrical Rigging Limelight

116643 Scoreboards Spectrum

122000 Window Tratments Walker Specialties

126000 Fixed Audience Seating Robert H. Lord Co.

126613 Gym Equipment & Bleachers The Pappas Company

142000 Elevators Schindler

144200 Wheelchair Lifts Garaventa

148000 Scaffolding Safway

210000 Fire Protection Wolverine

230100 Plumbing / HVAC Adams PH

260100 Electrical Ferguson Electric

310100 Sitework Wm Keller & Sons

311615 Rammed Aggregate Piers Helical

Subtotal Direct Work: $5,873

General Liability on Direct Work (1.58%) $93

Bond (0.8%) $48

Total PCO Value $6,014

Reinstall Owner furniture as negotiated on a T&M basis.

Page 90 of 165



$5,873 per T&M
negotiation with
MGRS.

Page 91 of 165



Page 92 of 165



Page 93 of 165



Page 94 of 165



Page 95 of 165



Page 96 of 165



Page 97 of 165



Page 98 of 165



Page 99 of 165



Page 100 of 165



Page 101 of 165



Page 102 of 165



Page 103 of 165

telmore
Text Box
Mount Greylock Regional Schools Superintendent/CEO



PCO-129

Mt. Greylock Regional School

Project # 160954

Date: 6/26/2020

Description:

Specification Trade Subcontractor Price

018910 General Requirements Turner Construction Co.

024100 Demolition American Enviornmental

033000 Concrete Manafort Brothers

040000 Masonry Champlain Masonry 10,000.00$         

051000 Structural Steel Beauce Atlas

055000 Steel / Miscellaneous Metals Shepard Steel

061800 Glued Laminated Timber Goodfellow

064000 Architectural Millwork NEIS

070000 Waterproofing Armani

074100 Roofing Greenwood

078100 Applied Fireproofing Island International

081100 Doors, Frames, and Hardware Kelly Brothers

083323 Overhead Doors Pittsfield Overhead Door Co.

084413 Metal Panels Total Wall Systems

085200 Wood Windows Curtis Lumber

088000 Metal Windows, Glass, Glazing, Storefront Lizotte

092100 Drywall / Ceilings / Carptentry Professional Drywall

096000 Tile, Carpet, Resilient Flooring Berkshire Carpet

096400 Wood Flooring JJ Curran

099100 Painting Drizos

100000 Specialties Automation Solutions

101400 Signage AJ Sign Co.

102239 Operable Partions CRF Interiors

105100 Lockers Construction Specialties

113100 Appliances Henry's Electric

114000 Food Service Paramount

116133 Theatrical Rigging Limelight

116643 Scoreboards Spectrum

122000 Window Tratments Walker Specialties

126000 Fixed Audience Seating Robert H. Lord Co.

126613 Gym Equipment & Bleachers The Pappas Company

142000 Elevators Schindler

144200 Wheelchair Lifts Garaventa

148000 Scaffolding Safway

210000 Fire Protection Wolverine

230100 Plumbing / HVAC Adams PH

260100 Electrical Ferguson Electric

310100 Sitework Wm Keller & Sons

311615 Rammed Aggregate Piers Helical

Subtotal Direct Work: $10,000

CCIP Insurance on Direct Work (2.5%) $250

Overhead and Profit (5%) $513

Bond (0.8%) $86

Total PCO Value $10,849

Furnish and install additional stone mock-ups and seal stone at snapped veneer and wall stone as 

negotiated with Turner.

Page 104 of 165



Page 105 of 165



Page 106 of 165



Page 107 of 165

amarshall
Text Box
Extracted from AL-160, did not include sealer or mock-up



Page 108 of 165

amarshall
Text Box
Extracted from AL-160, did not include sealer or mock-up



Page 109 of 165

amarshall
Text Box
Extracted from AL-160, did not include sealer or mock-up



Page 110 of 165



Page 111 of 165



Page 112 of 165



 

Mount Greylock Regional School - Project #160954 

Change Order Request File - 00300 

Change Order Request 095  

Potential Change Order No.: PCO-771, 889, 910 

July 17, 2020 
     

Kimberley A. Grady 
Superintendent    

Mt Greylock Regional School District 
1781 Cold Spring Road 
Williamstown, MA  01267 
 
Dear Ms. Grady: 
 
We submit for your approval Change Order Request COR-095.  The Scope of this change includes negotiated changes to 
closeout Ferguson's electric contract.   Specific scope to be performed is identified below, and on the attached PCO 
breakdown sheets. 
 

PCO 

No. 

PCO  

Created 

Original  

Estimate 

Description Amount Days Contractors 

771 10/2/18 N/A Provide protection of Auditorium Lighting in 
advance of the sanding operation at the stage. 

$2,787.00 0 See Attached. 

889 5/1/19 N/A Existing temperature sensor could not be used for 
radiant panels per RFP-124, cost was to provide 
control wiring on a T&M basis. 

$451.00 0 See Attached. 

910 1/3/20 N/A Credit unused electrical allowances, backcharge for 
rewiring 2nd floor office, backcharge for rewiring 
neutrals. 

($81,491.00) 0 See Attached 

 

Total this COR  ($78,253.00) 
     
Notes:   
 

1. Turner has reviewed the pricing for this expenditure and found it to be reasonable. 

2. This Change Order Request authorizes a decrease to the GMP.  

3. This Change Order Request is based on the attached subcontractor quotations. 
 

Turner respectfully requests formal response from the Owner to this COR-095 no later than 7/24/2020. 
 

Please return a signed copy of this COR letter indicating your approval of this Change Order Request No. 095 to Turner 
Construction Company in the CREDIT amount of Seventy Eight Thousand Two Hundred Fifty Three Dollars and No 

Cents {$78,253.00}. This approval will authorize us to issue Subcontract Change Orders to the Subcontractors as identified 
in the attached PCO breakdown sheets.  Approval also authorizes additional CCIP Insurance, Fee, and Bond as listed in 
the attached PCO breakdown sheets. 
 
 
Very truly yours, 

TURNER CONSTRUCTION COMPANY 

 

 

Alec D. Marshall 

Engineer 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Approved by:    _______________________________________  Date: _____________________ 
             Ms. Kimberley A. Grady (Superintendent) 

 

cc:  T. Elmore, D. Colli, H. Daley, S. Wentworth, M. Giso, J. Liddick, M. Ziobrowski, A. Marshall, J. Springer, J. 

Vaverchak, M. Cox  COR-095 

Page 113 of 165

telmore
Text Box
Mount Greylock Regional Schools Superintendent/CEO



PCO-771

Mt. Greylock Regional School

Project # 160954

Date: 7/17/2020

Description:

Specification Trade Subcontractor Price

018910 General Requirements Turner Construction Co.

024100 Demolition American Enviornmental

033000 Concrete Manafort Brothers

040000 Masonry Champlain Masonry

051000 Structural Steel Beauce Atlas

055000 Steel / Miscellaneous Metals Shepard Steel

061800 Glued Laminated Timber Goodfellow

064000 Architectural Millwork NEIS

070000 Waterproofing Armani

074100 Roofing Greenwood

078100 Applied Fireproofing Island International

081100 Doors, Frames, and Hardware Kelly Brothers

083323 Overhead Doors Pittsfield Overhead Door Co.

084413 Metal Panels Total Wall Systems

085200 Wood Windows Curtis Lumber

088000 Metal Windows, Glass, Glazing, Storefront Lizotte

092100 Drywall / Ceilings / Carptentry Professional Drywall

096000 Tile, Carpet, Resilient Flooring Berkshire Carpet

096400 Wood Flooring JJ Curran

099100 Painting Drizos

100000 Specialties Automation Solutions

101400 Signage AJ Sign Co.

102239 Operable Partions CRF Interiors

105100 Lockers Construction Specialties

113100 Appliances Henry's Electric

114000 Food Service Paramount

116133 Theatrical Rigging Limelight

116643 Scoreboards Spectrum

122000 Window Tratments Walker Specialties

126000 Fixed Audience Seating Robert H. Lord Co.

126613 Gym Equipment & Bleachers The Pappas Company

142000 Elevators Schindler

144200 Wheelchair Lifts Garaventa

148000 Scaffolding Safway

210000 Fire Protection Wolverine

230100 Plumbing / HVAC Adams PH

260100 Electrical Ferguson Electric 2,569.00$           

310100 Sitework Wm Keller & Sons

311615 Rammed Aggregate Piers Helical

Subtotal Direct Work: $2,569

CCIP Insurance on Direct Work (2.5%) $64

Overhead and Profit (5%) $132

Bond (0.8%) $22

Total PCO Value $2,787

Provide protection of Auditorium Lighting in advance of the sanding operation at the stage.

Page 114 of 165



Page 115 of 165



Page 116 of 165



Page 117 of 165



Page 118 of 165



Page 119 of 165



Page 120 of 165



PCO-889

Mt. Greylock Regional School

Project # 160954

Date: 7/17/2020

Description:

Specification Trade Subcontractor Price

018910 General Requirements Turner Construction Co.

024100 Demolition American Enviornmental

033000 Concrete Manafort Brothers

040000 Masonry Champlain Masonry

051000 Structural Steel Beauce Atlas

055000 Steel / Miscellaneous Metals Shepard Steel

061800 Glued Laminated Timber Goodfellow

064000 Architectural Millwork NEIS

070000 Waterproofing Armani

074100 Roofing Greenwood

078100 Applied Fireproofing Island International

081100 Doors, Frames, and Hardware Kelly Brothers

083323 Overhead Doors Pittsfield Overhead Door Co.

084413 Metal Panels Total Wall Systems

085200 Wood Windows Curtis Lumber

088000 Metal Windows, Glass, Glazing, Storefront Lizotte

092100 Drywall / Ceilings / Carptentry Professional Drywall

096000 Tile, Carpet, Resilient Flooring Berkshire Carpet

096400 Wood Flooring JJ Curran

099100 Painting Drizos

100000 Specialties Automation Solutions

101400 Signage AJ Sign Co.

102239 Operable Partions CRF Interiors

105100 Lockers Construction Specialties

113100 Appliances Henry's Electric

114000 Food Service Paramount

116133 Theatrical Rigging Limelight

116643 Scoreboards Spectrum

122000 Window Tratments Walker Specialties

126000 Fixed Audience Seating Robert H. Lord Co.

126613 Gym Equipment & Bleachers The Pappas Company

142000 Elevators Schindler

144200 Wheelchair Lifts Garaventa

148000 Scaffolding Safway

210000 Fire Protection Wolverine

230100 Plumbing / HVAC Adams PH

260100 Electrical Ferguson Electric 416.00$              

310100 Sitework Wm Keller & Sons

311615 Rammed Aggregate Piers Helical

Subtotal Direct Work: $416

CCIP Insurance on Direct Work (2.5%) $10

Overhead and Profit (5%) $21

Bond (0.8%) $4

Total PCO Value $451

Existing temperature sensor could not be used for radiant panels per RFP-124, cost was to provide control 

wiring on a T&M basis.

Page 121 of 165



ISSUED BY: 
Architect:  

Perkins Eastman, DPC 
 

Distribution:   CM   Project Manager   File 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL 
 

RFP NO: 124 PROJECT: Mount Greylock Regional School 

DESCRIPTION: Added electric radiant heat in 
coaches offices 

PROJECT NO: 65010 

DATE OF ISSUE: December 31, 2018 OWNER: Mount Greylock Regional School 
District  

CONTRACTOR: Turner Construction Co 

1 Computer Drive South  

Albany, NY 12205 

ARCHITECT: Perkins Eastman 

20 Ashburton Street   

Boston, MA 02108 
 

The Contractor is requested to submit an itemized proposal, in accordance with the applicable provisions of the Contract Documents, for 
Changes in the Contract Sum and Contract Time for modifications to the Contract Documents as described herein. This Request for Proposal 
is not a directive to proceed with the work. Response to this Request for Proposal is required within fifteen days in accordance with paragraph 
7.1.5 of the General Conditions. 

 
DESCRIPTION: Provide a cost proposal for the additional electric radiant heat for coach’s offices B 116 and B 
188, as indicated in attached Bulletin 62. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 122 of 165



C o n s u l t i n g  E n g i n e e r i n g  S e r v i c e s ,  I n c .  

811 Middle Street, Middletown, CT  06457 T 860.632.1682 F. 860.632.1768 ces@cesct.com cesct.com 

 

Bulletin 

Bulletin Number: 62 

Bulletin Date: 12/18/18 

Written To: Jason Springer, AIA 

Project Name: Mount Greylock Regional School 

CES Project Number: 2016117.00 

Written By: Brian Hamel 

This bulletin is a request to submit a change order proposal(s) for work as specified below.  The contractor 
shall submit, in detail, a change order proposal itemizing all costs as extra and/or credit to the contract. 

THIS IS NOT A CHANGE ORDER OR A DIRECTIVE TO PROCEED WITH THE 
FOLLOWING WORK. 

Description: Owner requested- additional heat in Coaches Office B118 & Coaches Office B116. 

Mechanical: 

 Provide Indeeco AS series radiant ceiling panel (total of 2). Panel shall be 24”x48”. Install panel 
above door in offices. Coordinate with ceiling grid and other devices mounted in ceiling. Panel 
shall be white baked-on powder coating (finish PT). Furnish with manufacturer provided 
temperature sensor unless existing temperature sensor in space can be utilized.  

Electrical: 

 Provide 2#12, #12G, ¾”C from line side of receptacle circuit GP1B, 59 to new radiant ceiling 
panel in Coach’s Office B116. Provide wall mounted motor rated toggle switch labeled “Ceiling 
Heater Disconnect” 
 

 Provide 2#12, #12G, ¾”C from line side of receptacle circuit GP1B, 50 to new radiant ceiling 
panel in Coach’s Office B118. Provide wall mounted motor rated toggle switch labeled “Ceiling 
Heater Disconnect” 
 

 

Attachments: none 

 

END OF BULLETIN #62 

Page 123 of 165

mailto:ces@cesct.com


Transmittal
20 Ashburton Place, Floor 8, Boston, MA 02108

Page 1 of 2

PROJECT: Mt Greylock Regional 
Middle/Highschool
65010.00.0 

DATE: 12/31/2018

SUBJECT: 65010 RFP No.124  Added 
electric radiant heat in coaches 
offices

TRANSMITTAL ID: 03059

PURPOSE: For your use and distribution VIA: Info Exchange

FROM

NAME COMPANY EMAIL PHONE

Jason Springer
20 Ashburton Place, 
Floor 8
Boston MA 02108
United States

Perkins Eastman j.springer@perkinseastman.c
om

+1 (617) 712-
2139

TO

NAME COMPANY EMAIL PHONE

Alec Marshall
1 Computer Drive South
Albany NY 12205
United States

amarshall@tcco.com 518.432.0277

Mike Giso mgiso@tcco.com (518) 432-0277

Mike Ziobrowski Turner Construction 
Company mziobrowski@tcco.com (518) 432-0277

REMARKS: Team,
 
Attached please find 65010 RFP No.124  Added electric radiant heat in 
coaches offices, re: possibly adding electric radiant ceiling panels to 
coaches offices, powered from existing local circuits.
 
Thanks, Jason F. Springer

DESCRIPTION OF CONTENTS

QTY DATED TITLE NOTES

1 12/31/2018 65010 RFP No.124  Added electric radiant heat in 
coaches offices.pdf  

COPIES:

Daniel Colli (Perkins Eastman Architects) 
Scott Sullivan (Consulting Engineering Services, LLC) 
Adam Gower (BVH Integrated Services, P.C.) 
Rod Duboise (BVH Integrated Services, P.C.) 

Page 124 of 165



Transmittal
DATE: 12/31/2018

 TRANSMITTAL ID: 03059

Page 2 of 2

Kim Grady  
Rob Wnuk  
Mary MacDonald  
Mike Cox (Dore & Whittier Architects, Inc.) 
Trip Elmore (Dore & Whittier) 

Page 125 of 165



Page 126 of 165



Page 127 of 165



Page 128 of 165



Page 129 of 165



PCO-910

Mt. Greylock Regional School

Project # 160954

Date: 7/17/2020

Description:

Specification Trade Subcontractor Price

018910 General Requirements Turner Construction Co.

024100 Demolition American Enviornmental

033000 Concrete Manafort Brothers

040000 Masonry Champlain Masonry

051000 Structural Steel Beauce Atlas

055000 Steel / Miscellaneous Metals Shepard Steel

061800 Glued Laminated Timber Goodfellow

064000 Architectural Millwork NEIS

070000 Waterproofing Armani

074100 Roofing Greenwood

078100 Applied Fireproofing Island International

081100 Doors, Frames, and Hardware Kelly Brothers

083323 Overhead Doors Pittsfield Overhead Door Co.

084413 Metal Panels Total Wall Systems

085200 Wood Windows Curtis Lumber

088000 Metal Windows, Glass, Glazing, Storefront Lizotte

092100 Drywall / Ceilings / Carptentry Professional Drywall

096000 Tile, Carpet, Resilient Flooring Berkshire Carpet

096400 Wood Flooring JJ Curran

099100 Painting Drizos

100000 Specialties Automation Solutions

101400 Signage AJ Sign Co.

102239 Operable Partions CRF Interiors

105100 Lockers Construction Specialties

113100 Appliances Henry's Electric

114000 Food Service Paramount

116133 Theatrical Rigging Limelight

116643 Scoreboards Spectrum

122000 Window Tratments Walker Specialties

126000 Fixed Audience Seating Robert H. Lord Co.

126613 Gym Equipment & Bleachers The Pappas Company

142000 Elevators Schindler

144200 Wheelchair Lifts Garaventa

148000 Scaffolding Safway

210000 Fire Protection Wolverine

230100 Plumbing / HVAC Adams PH

260100 Electrical Ferguson Electric (78,872.00)$       

310100 Sitework Wm Keller & Sons

311615 Rammed Aggregate Piers Helical

Subtotal Direct Work: -$78,872

CCIP Insurance on Direct Work (2.5%) -$1,972

Overhead and Profit (5%) $0

Bond (0.8%) -$647

Total PCO Value -$81,491

Credit unused electrical allowances, backcharge for rewiring 2nd floor office, backcharge for rewiring 

neutrals.

Page 130 of 165



Fe
rg

us
on

 E
le

ct
ric

 C
om

pa
ny

 In
c.

, L
ee

 F
er

gu
so

n 
- P

re
si

de
nt

A
pr

 0
7,

 2
01

7 
13

:5
9:

11

Page 131 of 165



Fe
rg

us
on

 E
le

ct
ric

 C
om

pa
ny

 In
c.

, L
ee

 F
er

gu
so

n 
- P

re
si

de
nt

A
pr

 0
7,

 2
01

7 
13

:5
9:

11

Page 132 of 165



Data Drop Allowance Quantity Remain

PCO-665, COP-726 37 -27

RFP-036 - Generator Remote Monitoring (PCO-263, COP-623) Change Order: $525

ASI-012 - Data Drop for BMS (PCO-283, COP-630) Change Order: $525

ASI-043 - Voice to B156

RFP-060 - Drops for printers (see 5/11 email) Included in PCO-665

Exit Signs Quantity Remain

Exit Sign in Alt PE (PCO-860, COP-788) 1 9

Electrical Outlets Quantity Remain

RFI-493 (PCO-576, COP-704) 1 9

Life Skills Range (PCO-612 , COP-724A) 3 6

ASI-041 - Power for BOH Kitchen OH Door 1 5

Fire Alarm Smoke Detectors Quantity Remain

Penthouse Smoke Detector (PCO-376, COP-684) 5 5

Smoke / Heat Detectors for IDF (PCO-501, COP-679) 2 3

Fire Alarm / Strobe Quantity Remain

10

Page 133 of 165

amarshall
Text Box
($3,825)

amarshall
Text Box
($1,375)

amarshall
Text Box
($1,425)

amarshall
Text Box
($4,750)

amarshall
Text Box
($4,923)

amarshall
Text Box
($3,781)

amarshall
Text Box
Ryan Electric Rewiring of Neutrals ($58,793)

amarshall
Text Box
Ryan Electric Warranty Items

amarshall
Line

amarshall
Text Box
Total Credit: ($78,872)



Page 134 of 165



Page 135 of 165



Page 136 of 165



Page 137 of 165



Page 138 of 165



Page 139 of 165



Page 140 of 165



Page 141 of 165



Page 142 of 165



Page 143 of 165



Page 144 of 165



Page 145 of 165



Page 146 of 165



 

Mount Greylock Regional School - Project #160954 

Change Order Request File - 00300 

Change Order Request 096  

Potential Change Order No.: PCO-914 

July 20, 2020 
     

Kimberley A. Grady 
Superintendent    

Mt Greylock Regional School District 
1781 Cold Spring Road 
Williamstown, MA  01267 
 
Dear Ms. Grady: 
 
We submit for your approval Change Order Request COR-096.  The Scope of this change includes reconciliaiton of CCIP 
based on final contract values.   Specific scope to be performed is identified below, and on the attached PCO breakdown 
sheets. 
 

PCO 

No. 

PCO  

Created 

Original  

Estimate 

Description Amount Days Contractors 

914 1/21/20 N/A Reconciliation of CCIP based on final contract 
values. 

($65,758.10) 0 See Attached. 

5Total this COR  $65,758.10 
     
Notes:   
 

1. Turner has reviewed the pricing for this expenditure and found it to be reasonable. 

2. This Change Order Request authorizes a decrease to the GMP.  

3. This Change Order Request is based on the attached subcontractor quotations. 

4. This Change Order Request assumes that COR-090R, 093, 094, and 095 will be approved as submitted. 
 

Turner respectfully requests formal response from the Owner to this COR-096 no later than 7/27/2020. 
 

Please return a signed copy of this COR letter indicating your approval of this Change Order Request No. 096 to Turner 
Construction Company in the CREDIT amount of Sixty Five Thousand Seven Hundred Fifty Eight Dollars and Ten 

Cents {$65,758.10}. This approval will authorize us to issue Subcontract Change Orders to the Subcontractors as identified 
in the attached PCO breakdown sheets.  Approval also authorizes additional CCIP Insurance, Fee, and Bond as listed in 
the attached PCO breakdown sheets. 
 
 
Very truly yours, 

TURNER CONSTRUCTION COMPANY 

 

 

 

Alec D. Marshall 

Engineer 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Approved by:    _______________________________________  Date: _____________________ 
             Ms. Kimberley A. Grady (Superintendent) 

 

 

 

cc:  T. Elmore, D. Colli, H. Daley, S. Wentworth, M. Giso, J. Liddick, M. Ziobrowski, A. Marshall, J. Springer, J. 

Vaverchak, M. Cox  COR-096 

Page 147 of 165

telmore
Text Box
Mount Greylock Regional Schools Superintendent/CEO



PCO-914

Mt. Greylock Regional School

Project # 160954

Date: 7/20/2020

Description:

Specification Trade Subcontractor Price

018910 General Requirements Turner Construction Co.

024100 Demolition American Enviornmental

033000 Concrete Manafort Brothers

040000 Masonry Champlain Masonry

051000 Structural Steel Beauce Atlas

055000 Steel / Miscellaneous Metals Shepard Steel

061800 Glued Laminated Timber Goodfellow

064000 Architectural Millwork NEIS

070000 Waterproofing Armani

074100 Roofing Greenwood

078100 Applied Fireproofing Island International

081100 Doors, Frames, and Hardware Kelly Brothers

083323 Overhead Doors Pittsfield Overhead Door Co.

084413 Metal Panels Total Wall Systems

085200 Wood Windows Curtis Lumber

088000 Metal Windows, Glass, Glazing, Storefront Lizotte

092100 Drywall / Ceilings / Carptentry Professional Drywall

096000 Tile, Carpet, Resilient Flooring Berkshire Carpet

096400 Wood Flooring JJ Curran

099100 Painting Drizos

100000 Specialties Automation Solutions

101400 Signage AJ Sign Co.

102239 Operable Partions CRF Interiors

105100 Lockers Construction Specialties

113100 Appliances Henry's Electric

114000 Food Service Paramount

116133 Theatrical Rigging Limelight

116643 Scoreboards Spectrum

122000 Window Tratments Walker Specialties

126000 Fixed Audience Seating Robert H. Lord Co.

126613 Gym Equipment & Bleachers The Pappas Company

142000 Elevators Schindler

144200 Wheelchair Lifts Garaventa

148000 Scaffolding Safway

210000 Fire Protection Wolverine

230100 Plumbing / HVAC Adams PH

260100 Electrical Ferguson Electric

310100 Sitework Wm Keller & Sons

311615 Rammed Aggregate Piers Helical

Subtotal Direct Work: $0

CCIP Insurance on Direct Work (2.5%) -$65,758

Overhead and Profit (5%) $0

Bond (0.8%) $0

Total PCO Value -$65,758

Reconciliation of CCIP based on final contract values.

Page 148 of 165



Page 1 of 1 

 

 

    Mt. Greylock Regional School  (Project #160954) 
      Approval Letter AL-230   

    Potential Change Order No.: PCO-864 

 

March 19, 2019 

    

Kimberley A. Grady 
Superintendent  
Mt Greylock Regional School District 
1781 Cold Spring Rd. 
Williamstown, MA 02167 
 
 
RE: RETAINAGE REDUCTION AUTHORIZATION REQUEST 

 AL-230– Retainage Reduction – Adams Plumbing & Heating, Inc. 

 
 
Dear Ms. Grady: 
 
At this time Turner Construction is requesting the approval of Mount Greylock Regional School District to reduce 
the amount of subcontracted retainage being withheld for the Plumbing & HVAC scope of work performed by 
Adams Plumbing & Heating Inc. to 2.5% of the current contract value. 
 
The Plumbing & HVAC scope of work is over 99% complete. 
 

Current Retainage Withheld:  $       350,510.90 
Retainage Release Requested:  $       175,255.45 
Balance of Retainage:   $       175,255.45 (based on current Contract amount) 

 
A retainage percentage of 2.5% is adequate to cover all known outstanding issues with this scope of work.   
Retainage for all other trades will not be affected by this release.   A separate authorization request will be submitted 
for the final release of retainage, which will not be allowed until all required close out documents and waivers are 
received. 
 
Please return one (1) signed copy of this letter to Turner Construction Company indicating your approval to reduce 
the withheld retainage of Adams Plumbing & Heating Inc. to 2.5% of the current contract value. 
 
 
Very truly yours, 
TURNER CONSTRUCTION COMPANY 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Alec D. Marshall 
Engineer 
   
 
 
Approved by:    _________________________________ Date: _____________________ 
          Kimberley Grady, Superintendent 
           
 
 
 
 
 

cc:  T. Elmore, D. Colli, M. Schiek, P. Consolini, H. Daley, S. Miller, J. Bergeron, M. Giso, J. Liddick, M. Ziobrowski, A. 

Marshall, J. Springer, J. Vaverchak, M. Cox     AL-230 
 

 

 

 

Page 149 of 165

telmore
Text Box
Mount Greylock Regional Schools Superintendent/CEO



  

Mount Greylock Regional School 

Approval Letter File - 00270 

Approval Letter No. 261R1  

Potential Change Order No: PCO-629 
Revised: June 26, 2020 

September 10, 2019     

Kimberley A. Grady 

Superintendent  

Mt Greylock Regional School District 

1781 Cold Spring Rd. 

Williamstown, MA 02167 

 

 

 

RE: RETAINAGE RELEASE & FINAL PAYMENT AUTHORIZATION REQUEST 

 AL-261R1 – Final Payment – Champlain Masonry, Inc. 
 

Dear Ms. Grady: 
 
At this time Turner Construction is requesting the approval of the Mount Greylock Regional School District to make final 

payment and release all retainage to Champlain Masonry, Inc. for the Masonry scope of work.  

 

The Masonry scope of work is 100% complete. 

 

Champlain Masonry, Inc. analysis of subcontract value is as follows: 

 Base Subcontract:   $     2,530,330.00 

 Change Orders (5):                 $        216,950.00  

 Final Subcontract Value:  $     2,747,280.00    

 

This Approval Letter assumes that COR-094 will be executed. 

 

Please return one (1) signed copy of this letter to Turner Construction Company indicating your agreement with the above 

and your approval to make final payment and release all retainage to Champlain Masonry, Inc. for the Masonry 

subcontract.    

  

 

Very truly yours, 

TURNER CONSTRUCTION COMPANY 
 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 
 

 

Alec D. Marshall 

Engineer 

   

 

 

 

Approved by:    _________________________________ Date: _____________________ 
            Kimberley A. Grady, Superintendent 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

cc:  T. Elmore, D. Colli, H. Daley, S. Wentworth, M. Giso, J. Liddick, M. Ziobrowski, A. Marshall, J. Springer, J. Vaverchak, 

M. Cox       AL-261R1 

 

 

 

Page 150 of 165

telmore
Text Box
Mount Greylock Regional Schools Superintendent/CEO



Page 151 of 165



  

Mount Greylock Regional School 

Approval Letter File - 00270 

Approval Letter No. 265  

Potential Change Order No: PCO-629 
February 5, 2020     

Kimberley A. Grady 

Superintendent  

Mt Greylock Regional School District 

1781 Cold Spring Rd. 

Williamstown, MA 02167 

 

 

 

RE: RETAINAGE RELEASE & FINAL PAYMENT AUTHORIZATION REQUEST 

 AL-265 – Final Payment – AJ Sign Co. 
 

Dear Ms. Grady: 
 
At this time Turner Construction is requesting the approval of the Mount Greylock Regional School District to make final 

payment and release all retainage to AJ Sign Co. for the Signage scope of work.  

 

The Signage scope of work is 100% complete. 

 

AJ Sign Co. analysis of subcontract value is as follows: 

 Base Subcontract:   $           48,500.00 

 Change Orders (3):                 $           11,930.00  

 Final Subcontract Value:  $           60,430.00    

 

 

Please return one (1) signed copy of this letter to Turner Construction Company indicating your agreement with the above 

and your approval to make final payment and release all retainage to AJ Sign Co. for the Signage subcontract.    

  

 

Very truly yours, 

TURNER CONSTRUCTION COMPANY 
 
 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 
 

Alec D. Marshall 

Engineer 

   

 

 

 

Approved by:    _________________________________ Date: _____________________ 
            Kimberley A. Grady, Superintendent 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

cc:  T. Elmore, D. Colli, H. Daley, S. Wentworth, M. Giso, J. Liddick, M. Ziobrowski, A. Marshall, J. Springer, J. Vaverchak, 

M. Cox       AL-265 

 

 

 

Page 152 of 165

telmore
Text Box
Mount Greylock Regional Schools Superintendent/CEO



1

Marshall, Alec - (NYN)

From: Trip Elmore <telmore@DoreandWhittier.com>

Sent: Tuesday, January 14, 2020 12:13 PM

To: Marshall, Alec - (NYN); Daniel Colli; Jason Springer; Kim Grady; Wnuk, Rob

Cc: Ziobrowski, Michael - (NYN); Stewart III, Carl E - (NYN)

Subject: RE: AJ Signs - Mt Greylock Change orders and Final Billing

Alec 

As long as AJ Signs is okay, it is fine by me. 

Trip 

________________________________ 

From: Marshall, Alec - (NYN) [amarshall@tcco.com] 

Sent: Friday, January 10, 2020 1:42 PM 

To: Trip Elmore; Daniel Colli; Jason Springer; Kim Grady; Wnuk, Rob 

Cc: Ziobrowski, Michael - (NYN); Stewart III, Carl E - (NYN) 

Subject: AJ Signs - Mt Greylock Change orders and Final Billing 

 

Team – 

 

Please see below for final reconciliation of signage changes.  After discussions with AJ Signs, below are the 

approximations of costs.  In lieu of pushing paper for zero cost, please confirm that we can waive the changes below (as 

they net to zero) and can final bill per the attached.  Once I hear from PE, D&W, and the district, I will prepare a final 

payment approval letter.  Please comment. 

 

Scope 

 

Value 

 

Credit Two (2) additional plaques 

 

$ (5,000.00) 

 

Added Wayfinding maps, room number, band room sign, Evac map 

 

$   1,263.68 

 

Furnish and install backer panel for plaque 

 

$   1,600.00 

 

Designer Time to create artwork for dedication plaque 

 

$       540.00 

 

Three Additional Mobilizations 

 

$   1,500.00 

 

Shipping/Delivery of Signage 

Page 153 of 165



2

 

$       100.00 

 

Total Add/Credit 

 

$            3.68 

 

 

Best Regards, 

Alec Marshall, MBA │ Engineer 

Turner Construction Company │ 1 Computer Drive South │ Albany, NY 12205 

O: 518.432.0277 │C: 518.320.4238 │ amarshall@tcco.com<mailto:amarshall@tcco.com> 

website<https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-

3A__www.turnerconstruction.com_&d=DwMGaQ&c=euGZstcaTDllvimEN8b7jXrwqOf-

v5A_CdpgnVfiiMM&r=bluSZlQ59MXjhJ6sGDL5WPeTokF7gL7r1mcwSonnrHk&m=om10M8HHcY-3jBLHw26-xd_sCI79s39-

VA1KMpL7yHI&s=SQAZVHiVCf5wS0F0dZjpZPeBWCs55q_Uk7z9DbxG-nY&e=> │ 

linkedin<https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A__www.linkedin.com_company_turner-

2Dconstruction_careers-3Ftrk-3Dtabs-5Fbiz-5Fcareer&d=DwMGaQ&c=euGZstcaTDllvimEN8b7jXrwqOf-

v5A_CdpgnVfiiMM&r=bluSZlQ59MXjhJ6sGDL5WPeTokF7gL7r1mcwSonnrHk&m=om10M8HHcY-3jBLHw26-xd_sCI79s39-

VA1KMpL7yHI&s=2nwoY7uYebyBeyxwsXsyBFvJNhTEyVEYmQ561PzKSWQ&e=> │ 

facebook<https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A__www.facebook.com_-23-

21_turnerconstruction&d=DwMGaQ&c=euGZstcaTDllvimEN8b7jXrwqOf-

v5A_CdpgnVfiiMM&r=bluSZlQ59MXjhJ6sGDL5WPeTokF7gL7r1mcwSonnrHk&m=om10M8HHcY-3jBLHw26-xd_sCI79s39-

VA1KMpL7yHI&s=ptVQHu0gIDGD1fIYpouE0MFVtqo6RC-2MeT4nJqcJrQ&e=> │ 

twitter<https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__twitter.com_turner-

5Ftalk&d=DwMGaQ&c=euGZstcaTDllvimEN8b7jXrwqOf-

v5A_CdpgnVfiiMM&r=bluSZlQ59MXjhJ6sGDL5WPeTokF7gL7r1mcwSonnrHk&m=om10M8HHcY-3jBLHw26-xd_sCI79s39-

VA1KMpL7yHI&s=Ppv9opQNRrqtxr_DE95KjFffL2qwLI7Y8A4cE8Arnik&e=> │ 

youtube<https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A__www.youtube.com_user_turnerconstructionco-

3Ffeature-3Dresults-5Fmain&d=DwMGaQ&c=euGZstcaTDllvimEN8b7jXrwqOf-

v5A_CdpgnVfiiMM&r=bluSZlQ59MXjhJ6sGDL5WPeTokF7gL7r1mcwSonnrHk&m=om10M8HHcY-3jBLHw26-xd_sCI79s39-

VA1KMpL7yHI&s=gz_x26xqTJGaAJcs5mhK8oHi9htMpb1AekvGOGckqdU&e=> │ 

pinterest<https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-

3A__pinterest.com_turnerprojects&d=DwMGaQ&c=euGZstcaTDllvimEN8b7jXrwqOf-

v5A_CdpgnVfiiMM&r=bluSZlQ59MXjhJ6sGDL5WPeTokF7gL7r1mcwSonnrHk&m=om10M8HHcY-3jBLHw26-xd_sCI79s39-

VA1KMpL7yHI&s=v2sdyzDlDiovG7mnBWi_mrffMSpnTY2Y0nNFuLrOK50&e=> 

 

From: Kristen Macleod <kristen@ajsigns.com> 

Sent: Wednesday, January 8, 2020 11:50 AM 

To: Marshall, Alec - (NYN) <amarshall@tcco.com> 

Subject: Mt Greylock Change orders and Final Billing 

 

Alec, We are looking to submit our final payment applications for Mount Greylock.  After change order # 3 we have a 

contract total of 60430.00.  The owner of AJ signs has asked in lieu of additional change orders that we do the following: 

 Additional work not accounted for: added wayfinding maps, room numbers and  "Band room" sign with braille. 

"Preactional panel" sign.  Additional trip charges, artwork and backer panel for 1 plaque. 

Credit back: for 2 plaques included in original contract but not produced or installed. 

 

Tom Wheeler has asked we balance out the add-ins against the credit and call it a wash and final bill the 60430.0 as is.  

Please see attached pencil req for your approval Please let me know if this is acceptable I will get the pay app signed and 

returned to you asap.  Thanks! 

 

Page 154 of 165



3

-- 

Kristen MacLeod 

(518)399-9291 

[https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__drive.google.com_a_ajsigns.com_uc-3Fid-

3D0BxWti1hpMo3fLTZHZVFxT3RQLVU-26export-3Ddownload&d=DwIGog&c=YPg5QA2GB1O2FxlW6rsG-

Q&r=AmZxkVlrgP1rhHG-MTFxKRLEbQpXSxL4RCAvCnNjSS4&m=5JWmVCnjQzLQI-

guYz_4N6lba1GjUrkQwnYYehfIys8&s=sQ40m8_xz2oqqjXNJGGEL-5JHfKrUJtVanYcb0aCoQQ&e= ] 

Page 155 of 165

amarshall
Image



  

Mount Greylock Regional School 

Approval Letter File - 00270 

Approval Letter No. 266  

Potential Change Order No: PCO-629 
April 30, 2020     

Kimberley A. Grady 

Superintendent  

Mt Greylock Regional School District 

1781 Cold Spring Rd. 

Williamstown, MA 02167 

 

 

 

RE: RETAINAGE RELEASE & FINAL PAYMENT AUTHORIZATION REQUEST 

 AL-266 – Final Payment – Lizotte Glass, Inc. 
 

Dear Ms. Grady: 
 
At this time Turner Construction is requesting the approval of the Mount Greylock Regional School District to make final 

payment and release all retainage to Lizotte Glass Inc. for the Metal Windows, Glass/Glazing scope of work.  

 

The Metal Windows, Glass/Glazing scope of work is 100% complete. 

 

Lizotte Glass, Inc. analysis of subcontract value is as follows: 

 Base Subcontract:   $          527,522.00 

 Change Orders (5):                 $          225,398.00  

 Final Subcontract Value:  $          752,920.00    

 

 

Please return one (1) signed copy of this letter to Turner Construction Company indicating your agreement with the above 

and your approval to make final payment and release all retainage to Lizotte Glass Inc. for the Metal Windows, 

Glass/Glazing subcontract.    

  

 

Very truly yours, 

TURNER CONSTRUCTION COMPANY 
 

 

 
 

 

 

 
 

 

 

Alec D. Marshall 

Engineer 

   

 

 

 

Approved by:    _________________________________ Date: _____________________ 
            Kimberley A. Grady, Superintendent 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

cc:  T. Elmore, D. Colli, H. Daley, S. Wentworth, M. Giso, J. Liddick, M. Ziobrowski, A. Marshall, J. Springer, J. Vaverchak, 

M. Cox       AL-266 

 

 

 

Page 156 of 165

telmore
Text Box
Mount Greylock Regional Schools Superintendent/CEO



Page 157 of 165



  

Mount Greylock Regional School 

Approval Letter File - 00270 

Approval Letter No. 267  

Potential Change Order No: PCO-629 
July 17, 2020     

Kimberley A. Grady 

Superintendent  

Mt Greylock Regional School District 

1781 Cold Spring Rd. 

Williamstown, MA 02167 

 

 

 

RE: RETAINAGE RELEASE & FINAL PAYMENT AUTHORIZATION REQUEST 

 AL-267 – Final Payment – Berkshire Carpet Inc. 
 

Dear Ms. Grady: 
 
At this time Turner Construction is requesting the approval of the Mount Greylock Regional School District to make final 

payment and release all retainage to Berkshire Carpet Inc. for the Tile & Resilient Flooring scope of work.  

 

The Tile & Resilient Flooring scope of work is 100% complete. 

 

Berkshire Carpet, Inc. analysis of subcontract value is as follows: 

 Base Subcontract:   $        989,477.00 

 Change Orders (8):                 $          49,113.00  

 Final Subcontract Value:  $     1,038,590.00    

 

This Approval Letter assumes that COR-090R1 will be executed. 

 

Please return one (1) signed copy of this letter to Turner Construction Company indicating your agreement with the above 

and your approval to make final payment and release all retainage to Berkshire Carpet Inc. for the Tile & Resilient 

Flooring subcontract.    

  

 

Very truly yours, 

TURNER CONSTRUCTION COMPANY 
 
 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 
 

Alec D. Marshall 

Engineer 

   

 

 

 

Approved by:    _________________________________ Date: _____________________ 
            Mount Greylock Regional Schools Superintendent/CEO 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

cc:  T. Elmore, D. Colli, H. Daley, S. Wentworth, M. Giso, J. Liddick, M. Ziobrowski, A. Marshall, J. Springer, J. Vaverchak, 

M. Cox       AL-267 

Page 158 of 165



Page 159 of 165

amarshall
Image



  

Mount Greylock Regional School 

Approval Letter File - 00270 

Approval Letter No. 268  

Potential Change Order No: PCO-629 
July 17, 2020     

Kimberley A. Grady 

Superintendent  

Mt Greylock Regional School District 

1781 Cold Spring Rd. 

Williamstown, MA 02167 

 

 

 

RE: RETAINAGE RELEASE & FINAL PAYMENT AUTHORIZATION REQUEST 

 AL-268 – Final Payment – J.J. Curran & Son, Inc. 
 

Dear Ms. Grady: 
 
At this time Turner Construction is requesting the approval of the Mount Greylock Regional School District to make final 

payment and release all retainage to J.J. Curran & Son, Inc. for the Wood Flooring scope of work.  

 

The Wood Flooring scope of work is 100% complete. 

 

J.J. Curran & Son, Inc. analysis of subcontract value is as follows: 

 Base Subcontract:   $        238,100.00 

 Change Orders (6 anticipated):              $          72,507.00  

 Final Subcontract Value:  $        310,607.00    

 

This Approval Letter assumes that COR-090R1 and COR-093 will be executed as submitted. 

 

Please return one (1) signed copy of this letter to Turner Construction Company indicating your agreement with the above 

and your approval to make final payment and release all retainage to J.J. Curran & Son, Inc. for the Wood Flooring 

subcontract.    

  

 

Very truly yours, 

TURNER CONSTRUCTION COMPANY 
 
 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 
 

Alec D. Marshall 

Engineer 

   

 

 

 

Approved by:    _________________________________ Date: _____________________ 
            Kimberley A. Grady, Superintendent 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

cc:  T. Elmore, D. Colli, H. Daley, S. Wentworth, M. Giso, J. Liddick, M. Ziobrowski, A. Marshall, J. Springer, J. Vaverchak, 

M. Cox       AL-268 

Page 160 of 165

telmore
Text Box
Mount Greylock Regional Schools Superintendent/CEO



Page 161 of 165

amarshall
Image



  

Mount Greylock Regional School 

Approval Letter File - 00270 

Approval Letter No. 269  

Potential Change Order No: PCO-629 
July 17, 2020     

Kimberley A. Grady 

Superintendent  

Mt Greylock Regional School District 

1781 Cold Spring Rd. 

Williamstown, MA 02167 

 

 

 

RE: RETAINAGE RELEASE & FINAL PAYMENT AUTHORIZATION REQUEST 

 AL-269 – Final Payment – Adams Plumbing & Heating, Inc. 
 

Dear Ms. Grady: 
 
At this time Turner Construction is requesting the approval of the Mount Greylock Regional School District to make final 

payment and release all retainage to Adams Plumbing & Heating, Inc. for the Plumbing & HVAC scope of work.  

 

The Plumbing & HVAC scope of work is 100% complete. 

 

Adams Plumbing & Heating, Inc. analysis of subcontract value is as follows: 

 Base Subcontract:   $     6,665,000.00 

 Change Orders (42):                      $        406,281.00  

 Final Subcontract Value:  $     7,071,281.00    

 

This Approval Letter assumes that Cx Portal Signoff. 

 

Please return one (1) signed copy of this letter to Turner Construction Company indicating your agreement with the above 

and your approval to make final payment and release all retainage to Adams Plumbing & Heating, Inc. for the Plumbing 

& HVAC subcontract.    

  

 

Very truly yours, 

TURNER CONSTRUCTION COMPANY 
 
 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 
 

Alec D. Marshall 

Engineer 

   

 

 

 

Approved by:    _________________________________ Date: _____________________ 
            Kimberley A. Grady, Superintendent 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

cc:  T. Elmore, D. Colli, H. Daley, S. Wentworth, M. Giso, J. Liddick, M. Ziobrowski, A. Marshall, J. Springer, J. Vaverchak, 

M. Cox       AL-269 

Page 162 of 165

telmore
Text Box
Mount Greylock Regional Schools Superintendent/CEO



Page 163 of 165

amarshall
Image



  

Mount Greylock Regional School 

Approval Letter File - 00270 

Approval Letter No. 270  

Potential Change Order No: PCO-629 
July 17, 2020     

Kimberley A. Grady 

Superintendent  

Mt Greylock Regional School District 

1781 Cold Spring Rd. 

Williamstown, MA 02167 

 

 

 

RE: RETAINAGE RELEASE & FINAL PAYMENT AUTHORIZATION REQUEST 

 AL-270 – Final Payment – Ferguson Electric Co., Inc. 
 

Dear Ms. Grady: 
 
At this time Turner Construction is requesting the approval of the Mount Greylock Regional School District to make final 

payment and release all retainage to Ferguson Electric Co., Inc. for the Electrical scope of work.  

 

The Electrical scope of work is 100% complete. 

 

Ferguson Electric Co., Inc. analysis of subcontract value is as follows: 

 Base Subcontract:   $     5,266,700.00 

 Change Orders (34):                           $        642,405.00  

 Final Subcontract Value:  $     5,909,105.00    

 

This Approval Letter assumes that COR-095 will be executed as submitted. 

 

Please return one (1) signed copy of this letter to Turner Construction Company indicating your agreement with the above 

and your approval to make final payment and release all retainage to Ferguson Electric Co., Inc. for the Electrical 

subcontract.    

  

 

Very truly yours, 

TURNER CONSTRUCTION COMPANY 
 
 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 
 

Alec D. Marshall 

Engineer 

   

 

 

 

Approved by:    _________________________________ Date: _____________________ 
            Kimberley A. Grady, Superintendent 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

cc:  T. Elmore, D. Colli, H. Daley, S. Wentworth, M. Giso, J. Liddick, M. Ziobrowski, A. Marshall, J. Springer, J. Vaverchak, 

M. Cox       AL-270 

Page 164 of 165

telmore
Text Box
Mount Greylock Regional Schools Superintendent/CEO



Page 165 of 165

amarshall
Image


	1. MGRSD September 3 2020 SBC Finance Sub-Committee Conference Call_Agenda
	2. MGRSD May-27 Finance Sub-Committee Conference Call NOTES - TE DRAFT
	3. August 14, 2020 Finance Sub-Committee Conference Call NOTE Worksheet MC
	4. Dashboard Post Meeting Invoice Upload
	6. COR-090R1 - Carpet Tile Reconciliation
	7. COR-093 - GMP Reconciliation COR
	8. COR-094 - Champlain Closeout
	9. COR-095 - Ferguson Electric Closeout
	10. COR-096 - CCIP Reconciliation
	149041560
	505907800
	668942610
	149041560

	11. AL-230 - Retainage Reduction - Adams PH (002)
	12. AL-261R1 - Final Pay - Champlain
	13. AL-265 - Final Pay - AJ Signs
	14. AL-266 - Final Pay - Lizotte
	575353670
	721017520
	575353670
	721017520

	15. AL-267 - Final Pay - Berkshire Carpet
	16. AL-268 - Final Pay - JJ Curran
	17. AL-269 - Final Pay - Adams P&H
	18. AL-270 - Final Pay - Ferguson



